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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]

 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERSOFQUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

  Report on the Consolidated Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

1.     We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Quikr India Private Limited ("hereinafter referred to as
the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") and its associate
companies; (refer Note 29to the attached consolidated financial statements), comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 

  2018, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) , the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the
 Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

preparedbased on the relevant records.  

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

2.     The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for thepreparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms
of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") thatgive a true and fair view of the consolidated

  financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated cash flows and changes in equity of the Groupincluding its associates in
 accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Indiaincluding the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies

 (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act. The Holding Company's Board of Directors is also
responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including financial information considered necessary for the preparation of consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its
associates respectively and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which has been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors' Responsibility

3.     Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. While conducting the
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the accounting standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report.

  4.     We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

5.     An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

6.     We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred
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to in paragraph 8 under the section titled "Other Matter" paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

 Opinion

7.     In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in Indiaof the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at March 31, 2018, and

  theirconsolidated total comprehensive income (comprising of consolidated loss and consolidated other comprehensive income) ,
theirconsolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

 Other Matter

8.    We did not audit the financial statements of fivesubsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.4,051 lakhs and net
liabilities of Rs.1,571 lakhs as at March 31, 2018, total revenue of Rs 2,020 lakhs, total comprehensive income (comprising of loss and other
comprehensive income) ofRs.2,633 lakhs (negative) and net cash inflows amounting to Rs 535 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.The consolidated Ind AS financial statements also include the Group's share of
total comprehensive income (comprising of loss and other comprehensive income) of Rs. 119 lakhs (negative) for the year ended March 31,
2018as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in respect oftwo associate companieswhose financial statements have not
been audited by us. These financial statementshave been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management of the Holding Company, and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements insofar as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate companiesand our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of
the Act insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not
modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9.     As required bySection143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposesof our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lawmaintained by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries included in the Groupand
associate companies incorporated in India including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaidconsolidated Ind AS financial
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of thosebooks and records of the Holding Company and the reports of
the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained by the Holding Company, its subsidiaries included in the Group and associate companies incorporated in India
including relevant records relating to the preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financialstatements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian AccountingStandards specified under
Section 133 of the Act.
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 (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company and a subsidiary company incorporated in
India,ason March 31, 2018 andtaken on record by the Board of Directors of the respective company and thereports of the statutory auditors of
its subsidiary companies and associate companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies and itsassociate
companies incorporatedin India is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, its  
subsidiary companies and associate companies incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure A.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informationand according to the explanations given to us:

i. There were no pending litigations as at March 31, 2018which would impact the consolidatedfinancial position of theGroup and its
associates. Refer Note 36 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Group and its associates had long-term contracts March 31, 2018 for which there were no material foreseeable losses. The group did
not have any derivative contracts as at March 31, 2018.

 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education andProtection Fund by the Holding Company,
and its subsidiary companies and associate companies incorporated in India during the year ended March 31, 2018.

iv.The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable to the Group for the year ended March 31, 2018.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Amit Kumar Agrawal

Place: Bengaluru Partner     

Date: September 28, 2018 Membership Number: 064311      

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statementsunder Section 143(3)(i) of the Act
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   1. In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company as ofand for the year ended March 31, 2018 ,
we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Quikr India Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as
"the Holding Company")and its subsidiary companies and its associate companies, whichare companies incorporated in India, as of that
date.Reporting under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act in respect of the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting is not
applicable to three subsidiary companies incorporated in India namely Flat Dot to Technologies Private Limited,CryptopyTechnologies
Private Limited and Glow Prime Technologies Private Limited and an associate company namely Babajob Services Private Limited, pursuant
to MCA notification GSR 583(E) dated June 13, 2017.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiary companies and itsassociate companies, to whom reporting under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act in respect of the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is applicable,
which are companies incorporated inIndia, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on internal
control over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated inthe
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued bythe Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI).These responsibilities include the design, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuringthe orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respectivecompany's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds anderrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance withthe Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing deemedto be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable toan audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethicalrequirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetheradequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained andif such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements included obtaining anunderstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained bythe other auditors in terms of their reports referred 
to in the Other Matter paragraph below, issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internalfinancial controls system with reference to financial statements.

 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
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principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financialstatements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, includingthe possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatementsdue to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of theinternal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that
theinternal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate companies,to whom reporting under Section 143(3)(i) of
the Act in respect of the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is applicable, which are companies
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and

  suchinternal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018 , based on theinternal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering theessential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

Other Matter

9. Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operatingeffectiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting insofar as it relates totwo subsidiary companies andoneassociate company, which are companies incorporated in India, is
based on the correspondingreports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this
matter.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
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Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Amit Kumar Agrawal

Place: Bengaluru Partner       

Date: September 28, 2018 Membership Number: 064311        
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[110000] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2016

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Property, plant and equipment 2,290 3,397 3,169

         Investment property 0 0

         Goodwill 18,847 1,365 138

         Other intangible assets 17,601 1,086 89

         Investments accounted for using equity method 1,221 414

         Non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Non-current investments 502 3,156

            Trade receivables, non-current 0 0

            Loans, non-current 300 189

            Other non-current financial assets 0 319

            Total non-current financial assets 802 3,664

         Other non-current assets 12,423 12,869

         Total non-current assets 53,184 22,795

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Inventories 0 0

         Current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Current investments 15,909 36,130

            Trade receivables, current 1,389 685

            Cash and cash equivalents 3,588 3,075

            Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 15 20

            Loans, current 10,392 934

            Other current financial assets 1,250 594

            Total current financial assets 32,543 41,438

         Current tax assets (A)   1,871 (B)   1,027

         Other current assets 2,987 4,747

         Total current assets 37,401 47,212

      Total assets 90,585 70,007

   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Equity [Abstract] 
         Equity attributable to owners of parent [Abstract] 
            Equity share capital 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

            Other equity 77,768 58,792

            Total equity attributable to owners of parent 78,877.67 59,901.67

         Non controlling interest 108 882

         Total equity 78,985.67 60,783.67

      Liabilities [Abstract] 
         Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Non-current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
               Borrowings, non-current 0 0

               Total non-current financial liabilities 0 0

            Provisions, non-current 607 440

            Deferred tax liabilities (net) 498 241

            Total non-current liabilities 1,105 681

         Current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
               Borrowings, current 0 0

               Trade payables, current 3,751.33 2,761.33

               Other current financial liabilities 2,913 2,731

               Total current financial liabilities 6,664.33 5,492.33

            Other current liabilities 3,348 2,554

            Provisions, current 482 496

            Total current liabilities 10,494.33 8,542.33

         Total liabilities 11,599.33 9,223.33

      Total equity and liabilities 90,585 70,007

Footnotes
 (A) Non current tax assets

 (B) Non current tax assets
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[210000] Statement of profit and loss

Earnings per share [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
      Earnings per share [Abstract] 
         Earnings per share [Line items] 
            Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Basic earnings (loss) per share from 
               continuing operations 

[INR/shares]
-202.92

[INR/shares] -291.14
[INR/shares]

-202.92
[INR/shares] -291.14

               Basic earnings (loss) per share from 
               discontinued operations 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

               Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares]
-202.92

[INR/shares] -291.14
[INR/shares]

-202.92
[INR/shares] -291.14

            Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from 
               continuing operations 

[INR/shares]
-202.92

[INR/shares] -291.14
[INR/shares]

-202.92
[INR/shares] -291.14

               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from 
               discontinued operations 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

               Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares]
-202.92

[INR/shares] -291.14
[INR/shares]

-202.92
[INR/shares] -291.14



 

10

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Income [Abstract] 
      Revenue from operations 17,349 8,867

      Other income 2,623 4,214

      Total income 19,972 13,081

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 0 0

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

0 0

      Employee benefit expense 20,931 23,851

      Finance costs 0 0

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 2,152 1,559

      Other expenses 20,319 20,063

      Total expenses 43,402 45,473

   Profit before exceptional items and tax -23,430 -32,392

   Total profit before tax -23,430 -32,392

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 1 0

      Deferred tax -223 -50

      Total tax expense -222 -50

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations -23,208 -32,342

   Profit (loss) from discontinued operations before tax -120 -90

   Tax expense of discontinued operations 0 0

   Total profit (loss) from discontinued operations after tax -120 -90

   Total profit (loss) for period -23,328 -32,432

   Comprehensive income OCI components presented net of tax [Abstract] 
      Whether company has other comprehensive income OCI components 
      presented net of tax 

Yes Yes

      Other comprehensive income net of tax [Abstract] 
         Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, net of tax, others 

207 128

         Total other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified 
         to profit or loss, net of tax 

207 128

         Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit 
         or loss, net of tax, others 

0 0

         Total other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, net of tax 

0 0

         Total other comprehensive income 207 128

         Other comprehensive income attributable to net of tax [Abstract] 
            Other Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 205 125

            Other Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling 
            interests 

2 3

      Total comprehensive income -23,121 -32,304

      Comprehensive income attributable to net of tax [Abstract] 
         Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent -22,517 -32,307

         Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests -811 -125

   Comprehensive income OCI components presented before tax [Abstract] 
      Whether company has comprehensive income OCI components presented 
      before tax 

No No

      Other comprehensive income before tax [Abstract] 
         Total other comprehensive income 207 128

         Other comprehensive income attributable to [Abstract] 
            Other Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 205 125

            Other Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling 
            interests 

2 3

      Total comprehensive income -23,121 -32,304

      Comprehensive income attributable to [Abstract] 
         Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent -22,517 -32,307

         Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests -811 -125

   Earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Earnings per share [Abstract] 
            Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

               Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

               Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

            Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14
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               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

               Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

[210000a] Statement of profit and loss

Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other

comprehensive
income that
will not be

reclassified to
profit or loss,

net of tax,
others [Axis]

Remeasurementgainslossofpostemploymentbenefitsobligation Shareofremeasurementgainslossofpostemploymentbenefitsobligationfromassociates

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Other
comprehensive
income that
will not be 
reclassified to
profit or loss,
net of tax,
others 
[Abstract] 
   Other
comprehensive
income that
will not be 
   reclassified
to profit or
loss, net of tax,

   others [Line
items] 
      Description
of other
comprehensive
income 
      that will
not be
reclassified to
profit or 
      loss, net of
tax, others 

Remeasurement gains/(loss) of
post-employment benefits
obligation

Remeasurement gains/(loss) of
post-employment benefits
obligation

Share of remeasurement gains/(loss) of
post-employment benefits obligation from
associates

Share of remeasurement gains/(loss) of
post-employment benefits obligation from
associates

      Other
comprehensive
income that
will not be 
      reclassified
to profit or
loss, net of tax,

      others 

206 126 1 2
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[400200] Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Equity [Member]

Equity attributable
to the equity
holders of the

parent [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -23,328 -32,432 -22,517

               Changes in comprehensive income components -604 34,259 170

               Total comprehensive income -23,932 1,827 -22,347

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 43,106 21,973 42,295

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 85,872 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 85,872 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Transfer to Retained earnings 972 0 972

                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

972 0 972

               Other changes in equity, others 0 58,870 0

               Total other changes in equity 42,134 -5,029 41,323

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 18,202 -3,202 18,976

         Other equity at end of period 77,876 59,674 62,876 77,768

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Equity attributable to the equity
holders of the parent [Member]

Reserves [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -32,307 -22,517 -32,307

               Changes in comprehensive income components 34,259 170 34,229

               Total comprehensive income 1,952 -22,347 1,922

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 20,966 42,142 20,353

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 85,872 0 85,872

                  Total deductions to reserves 85,872 0 85,872

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Transfer to Retained earnings 0 972 0

                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 972 0

               Other changes in equity, others 58,870 0 558

               Total other changes in equity -6,036 41,170 -64,961

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -4,084 18,823 -63,039

         Other equity at end of period 58,792 62,876 18,660 -163
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Reserves
[Member]

Capital reserves [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components -949

               Total comprehensive income 0 -949

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 461

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 58,312

                  Total deductions to reserves 58,312

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 -57,851

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 0 -58,800

         Other equity at end of period 62,876 -58,800 -58,800 0

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Securities premium reserve [Member]
Capital

redemption
reserves [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 34,189

               Total comprehensive income 0 34,189 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 36,481 13,656 5

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Transfer to Retained earnings 5

                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

5

               Other changes in equity, others 0 558 0

               Total other changes in equity 36,476 14,214 5

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 36,476 48,403 5

         Other equity at end of period 2,77,716 2,41,240 1,92,837 5
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Capital redemption reserves [Member] Share options outstanding account
[Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 864

               Total comprehensive income 0 0 864

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 4,703 6,236

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Transfer to Retained earnings 967 0

                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

967 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 3,736 6,236

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 0 3,736 7,100

         Other equity at end of period 0 0 14,698 10,962

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis]
Share options
outstanding

account [Member]
Retained earnings [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -22,517 -32,307

               Changes in comprehensive income components 170 125

               Total comprehensive income -22,347 -32,182

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 953 0

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 27,560

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 27,560

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 953 -27,560

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -21,394 -59,742

         Other equity at end of period 3,862 -2,14,959 -1,93,565 -1,33,823
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Other retained earning [Member] Other equity other
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -22,517 -32,307 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 170 125

               Total comprehensive income -22,347 -32,182 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 953 0 153

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0 27,560

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 27,560

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 953 -27,560 153

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -21,394 -59,742 153

         Other equity at end of period -2,14,959 -1,93,565 -1,33,823 59,108

         Description of nature of other equity, others 
Instrument entirely
in the nature of
equity

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of equity [Axis] Other equity other [Member] Other equity other 1 [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 30

               Total comprehensive income 30 0 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 613 14 613

               Other changes in equity, others 58,312 0 58,312

               Total other changes in equity 58,925 14 58,925

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 58,955 14 58,925

         Other equity at end of period 58,955 0 58,939 58,925

         Description of nature of other equity, others Instrument entirely in the
nature of equity

Instrument entirely
in the nature of
equity

Instrument entirely in
the nature of equity
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Other equity other
1 [Member]

Other equity other 2 [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

               Changes in comprehensive income components 30

               Total comprehensive income 0 30

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 139

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 139 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 139 30

         Other equity at end of period 0 169 30 0

         Description of nature of other equity, others Instrument entirely in the
nature of equity

Instrument entirely in the
nature of equity

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of equity [Axis] Non-controlling interests [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -811 -125

               Changes in comprehensive income components -774

               Total comprehensive income -1,585 -125

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 811 1,007

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other deductions to reserves 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0

               Other changes in equity, others 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 811 1,007

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -774 882

         Other equity at end of period 108 882 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

Disclosure of notes on changes in equity [TextBlock] Textual information (2) 
[See below]
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Textual information (2)

Disclosure of notes on changes in equity [Text Block]

Nature and purpose of other reserves   
(i) Securities premium reserve   
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of equity shares and CCDs. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.   
   
(ii) Share options outstanding account   
The share options outstanding account represents the grant date fair value of the options issued to employees under Quikr Mauritius Holding
Limited stock option plan to the extent recognised in statement of profit and loss.   
   
(iii) Capital reserve   
Capital reserve has been created consequent to merger of Maxheap Technologies India Private Limited with effect from 30 April 2016.   
   
(iv) Capital redemption reserve   
The reserve is created as per the requirement of Companies Act for buy back of shares.   
   
(v) Equity Contribution from holding company   
Pertains to equity contribution from holding company for the investment made by holding company in the fellow subsidiaries of QIPL which
have been acquired/merged with QIPL subsequently.   
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[320000] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before tax -23,430 -32,392

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, current -288 -134

         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets 2,099 -1,773

         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other non-current assets 90 -10,265

         Adjustments for other financial assets, current -295 -63

         Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 444 -4,476

         Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 530 637

         Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 2,152 1,559

         Adjustments for provisions, current 274 -660

         Adjustments for other financial liabilities, current 402 71

         Adjustments for unrealised foreign exchange losses gains 0 -22

         Adjustments for share-based payments 4,703 6,236

         Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) (A)   -10,995 (B)   -2,906

         Other adjustments for non-cash items (C)   356 (D)   216

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -528 -11,580

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -23,958 -43,972

      Interest received -599 -1,099

      Income taxes paid (refund) 14 184

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -24,571 -45,255

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 75 33

      Purchase of property, plant and equipment 78 797

      Proceeds from sales of investment property 24,887 76,587

      Purchase of investment property 0 65,352

      Purchase of intangible assets 0 36

      Interest received 578 3,596

      Income taxes paid (refund) 0 0

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash (E)   -560 (F)   15,215

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 24,902 29,246

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 0 13,000

      Income taxes paid (refund) 0 0

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 0 13,000

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

331 -3,009

   Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents [Abstract] 
      Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 182 0

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 513 -3,009

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 3,588 3,075 6,084

Footnotes
 (A) Gain on sale of mutual funds -1535 Fair value gain on mutual fund -460 Increase in loans -8992 Gain on disposal of property

plant and equipment -7

 (B) Gain on sale of mutual funds -1688 Fair value gain on mutual fund -1376 decrease in loans 129 loss on disposal of property plant
and equipment 29

 (C) Bad debt written off 152 provision for doubtful debts 204

 (D) Bad debt written off 116 provision for doubtful debts 100

 (E) proceeds from maturity of bank deposits 5 Equity investment in associates and others -22 loans given to related parties -543

 (F) proceeds from maturity of bank deposits 16000 loans given to related parties -221 investment in deposits with financial
institutions -477 payment for acquisitions of business -84 outflow from investments in bank deposits -2
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[610100] Notes - List of accounting policies

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] Textual information (3) 
[See below]
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Textual information (3)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

 Notes to consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2018   
1 Corporate Information  
Quikr India Private Limited, a company incorporated in India, is a subsidiary of Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited (QMHL). The address of
the Company's registered office is 106 Sub No.5,6,7,8 and 9 Rachanhaelli Village, 167 SRK Nagar Post, Krishnarajuram Hobli, Bangalore,
Karnataka 560045. 
Quikr India Private Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (together referred to as 'the Group') and the Group's interest in
associates are engaged in providing the service through its platform. Refer note 29 for details. 
The group owns 'Quikr.com' website and mobile application (together the platform), which is a classified advertising platform. The platform
allows buyers and sellers to independently connect online. Quikr's classified platform allows any person (buyers or sellers) to post free ads
under different categories of services such as real estate, jobs, automobiles, electronics education etc.

The group also provides advertisement space on its platform to cutomers on chargeable basis. Further, the group provides leads (customer
referrals) to intended users of such leads. Pursuant to the merger with Maxheap Technologies Private Limited, the Company also provides
leads (customer referrals) to real estate builders, developers, agents and others to buy, sell or rent property through its online platform named
"CommonFloor". 
The group also owns 'At Home Diva', a web based platform, on which customers can book on-demand in-home beauty and styling services
from trained and certified stylists. 
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors 28 September 2018.

2.1 Basis of Preparation  

(i) Compliance with Ind AS  
The  financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the Central Government in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other relevant provisions of the Act. 
(ii)  Historical cost convention  
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
a) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value 
b) Defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and 
c) Share-based payments is measured at fair value 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

2.2 Current versus non-current classification  
The Group presents assets and liabilities in balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is current when it is: 
 - Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
 - Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
 - Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 - Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
   reporting period 
All other assets are classified as non current  
A liability is current when it is:  
 - Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
 - It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
 - It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 - There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 
The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.  
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The group
has considered twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.3  Principles of consolidation and equity accounting  
(a) Subsidiaries  
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant
activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases. 
The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group. The group combines the financial
statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses.
Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
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changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group. Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and balance
sheet respectively.

(b) Associates  
Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint control. This is generally the case where the
group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
after initially being recognised at cost. 
Equity method  
Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted to recognise the groups share of the post
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and the group's share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment. 
When the groups share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured
long-term receivables, the group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other
entity. 
Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the groups interest in
these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
group. 
The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy described in note 2.10 below.

2.4 Foreign currency translation  
(i) Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the functional currency) the financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (Rs.), which is functional and presentation
currency of the group. 
ii) Transactions and balances 
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.  

2.5 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade
allowances, rebates, Service tax and Goods and Services tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each activities as described below. 
Rendering of Services 
Group generates revenue principally from the sale of advertisements, lead referral fees and marketing service fees. 
Advertisement Services  
Advertising revenues are derived principally from the sale of online advertisement space on its platforms. Advertising revenues are
recognised as per the terms of the contracts with customers such as, when "impressions" (i.e., the number of times that an advertisement
appears on the platforms when viewed by users) are delivered, or when "clicks" (which are generated each time users click through
advertisements on the platforms which redirects the user to an advertiser's designated website) are made.

For contracts with minimum monthly or quarterly advertising commitments where the fee and commitments are fixed throughout the term,
Group recognizes revenue on a straight line basis over the term of the agreement. 
Income from lead generation  
Lead referral fees are recognised over the period of the agreement as leads are passed on to the customers. The Group sells credits which are
similar to rewards points with defined value. These credits are used by customers to obtain leads (Customer referrals) from the company.
Revenue is recognised based on the consumption of the credit points by the customers when leads are delivered to customers. 
Marketing service fee  
Marketing service fee is recognised as per contract terms with customers which generally coincide with sale of products/services on its
platform. 
Other services  
Other services which include business support services, beauty services etc. are recognised when services are delivered as per the terms of
contract with customers. 
Unearned revenue is recorded when the invoice is raised and service is yet to be rendered.   
Revenue recognized in excess of billing is disclosed under "Other financials assets" as unbilled revenue. 

2.6 Tax on income 
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Income Tax  
The income tax expense for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses and depreciation.  
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate, on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities. 
Current tax assets and Current tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists and the Group intends either to settle on a net basis
or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
Deferred tax  
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in financial
statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and
unabsorbed depreciation only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unabsorbed depreciation. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities.

2.7 Leases  

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to the ownership to the Group is classified as a finance lease. All other lease arrangements are classified as operating lease. 
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the
lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 
As a Lessee  
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges are included in borrowings or other financial
liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or
loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. 
Leases in which a significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Group as lessee are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. 
As a Lessor  
Lease income from operating lease where the Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight line basis over the lease term.

2.8 Property, Plant and Equipment 

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost (except for item on the Ind AS transition date of 1 April 2015 are
stated at deemed cost) less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 
Subsequently costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate assets as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives 
Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows: 
Asset Life in Years   
Leasehold improvements Over the period of lease   
Plant and Machinery 15   
Office Equipment 5   
Furniture and Fittings 5/10   
Computer - Server and networking equipment 6   
Computer - Others 3   
Vehicles 8   
The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management's expert which are lower than those specified
by Schedule II to the Companies Act; 2013 for certain assets (Furnitures and fixtures), in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The
assets residual values and useful life are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. An asset's carrying amount
is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 
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[610200] Notes - Corporate information and statement of IndAs compliance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of corporate information notes and other explanatory information 
[TextBlock] 

   Statement of Ind AS compliance [TextBlock] Textual information (4) 
[See below]

Textual information (5) 
[See below]

      Whether there is any departure from Ind AS No No

      Whether there are reclassifications to comparative amounts No No

      Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] Textual information (6) 
[See below]

Textual information (4)

Statement of Ind AS compliance [Text Block]

(i) Compliance with Ind AS 

The  financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the Central Government in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(ii)  Historical cost convention  
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
a) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value 
b) Defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and 
c) Share-based payments is measured at fair value 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Textual information (5)

Statement of Ind AS compliance [Text Block]

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the Central Government in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Company has acquired control on subsidiaries as listed in Note 29(a) and significant influence on associate companies as listed in note
29(c) during the year ended 31 March 2017 and consequently consolidated financial statements are prepared for the first time for year ended
31 March 2017 and no comparatives are applicable. The opening balance presented in the financial statement relates standalone financial
information of the parent company.
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Textual information (6)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

 Notes to consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2018   
1 Corporate Information  
Quikr India Private Limited, a company incorporated in India, is a subsidiary of Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited (QMHL). The address of
the Company's registered office is 106 Sub No.5,6,7,8 and 9 Rachanhaelli Village, 167 SRK Nagar Post, Krishnarajuram Hobli, Bangalore,
Karnataka 560045. 
Quikr India Private Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (together referred to as 'the Group') and the Group's interest in
associates are engaged in providing the service through its platform. Refer note 29 for details. 
The group owns 'Quikr.com' website and mobile application (together the platform), which is a classified advertising platform. The platform
allows buyers and sellers to independently connect online. Quikr's classified platform allows any person (buyers or sellers) to post free ads
under different categories of services such as real estate, jobs, automobiles, electronics education etc.

The group also provides advertisement space on its platform to cutomers on chargeable basis. Further, the group provides leads (customer
referrals) to intended users of such leads. Pursuant to the merger with Maxheap Technologies Private Limited, the Company also provides
leads (customer referrals) to real estate builders, developers, agents and others to buy, sell or rent property through its online platform named
"CommonFloor". 
The group also owns 'At Home Diva', a web based platform, on which customers can book on-demand in-home beauty and styling services
from trained and certified stylists. 
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors 28 September 2018.

2.1 Basis of Preparation  

(i) Compliance with Ind AS  
The  financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 issued by the Central Government in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other relevant provisions of the Act. 
(ii)  Historical cost convention  
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 
a) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value 
b) Defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and 
c) Share-based payments is measured at fair value 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

2.2 Current versus non-current classification  
The Group presents assets and liabilities in balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is current when it is: 
 - Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
 - Held primarily for the purpose of trading 
 - Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 - Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
   reporting period 
All other assets are classified as non current  
A liability is current when it is:  
 - Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 
 - It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
 - It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
 - There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period 
The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.  
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The group
has considered twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.3  Principles of consolidation and equity accounting  
(a) Subsidiaries  
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant
activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases. 
The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group. The group combines the financial
statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses.
Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
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changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group. Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and balance
sheet respectively.

(b) Associates  
Associates are all entities over which the group has significant influence but not control or joint control. This is generally the case where the
group holds between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
after initially being recognised at cost. 
Equity method  
Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted to recognise the groups share of the post
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and the group's share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of the
investment. 
When the groups share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured
long-term receivables, the group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the other
entity. 
Unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the groups interest in
these entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
group. 
The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy described in note 2.10 below.

2.4 Foreign currency translation  
(i) Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the functional currency) the financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (Rs.), which is functional and presentation
currency of the group. 
ii) Transactions and balances 
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.  

2.5 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade
allowances, rebates, Service tax and Goods and Services tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each activities as described below. 
Rendering of Services 
Group generates revenue principally from the sale of advertisements, lead referral fees and marketing service fees. 
Advertisement Services  
Advertising revenues are derived principally from the sale of online advertisement space on its platforms. Advertising revenues are
recognised as per the terms of the contracts with customers such as, when "impressions" (i.e., the number of times that an advertisement
appears on the platforms when viewed by users) are delivered, or when "clicks" (which are generated each time users click through
advertisements on the platforms which redirects the user to an advertiser's designated website) are made.

For contracts with minimum monthly or quarterly advertising commitments where the fee and commitments are fixed throughout the term,
Group recognizes revenue on a straight line basis over the term of the agreement. 
Income from lead generation  
Lead referral fees are recognised over the period of the agreement as leads are passed on to the customers. The Group sells credits which are
similar to rewards points with defined value. These credits are used by customers to obtain leads (Customer referrals) from the company.
Revenue is recognised based on the consumption of the credit points by the customers when leads are delivered to customers. 
Marketing service fee  
Marketing service fee is recognised as per contract terms with customers which generally coincide with sale of products/services on its
platform. 
Other services  
Other services which include business support services, beauty services etc. are recognised when services are delivered as per the terms of
contract with customers. 
Unearned revenue is recorded when the invoice is raised and service is yet to be rendered.   
Revenue recognized in excess of billing is disclosed under "Other financials assets" as unbilled revenue. 

2.6 Tax on income 
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Income Tax  
The income tax expense for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses and depreciation.  
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate, on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities. 
Current tax assets and Current tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists and the Group intends either to settle on a net basis
or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
Deferred tax  
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in financial
statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and
unabsorbed depreciation only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unabsorbed depreciation. 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities.

2.7 Leases  

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to the ownership to the Group is classified as a finance lease. All other lease arrangements are classified as operating lease. 
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the
lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 
As a Lessee  
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges are included in borrowings or other financial
liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or
loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. 
Leases in which a significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Group as lessee are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. 
As a Lessor  
Lease income from operating lease where the Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight line basis over the lease term.

2.8 Property, Plant and Equipment 

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost (except for item on the Ind AS transition date of 1 April 2015 are
stated at deemed cost) less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 
Subsequently costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate assets as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives 
Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows: 
Asset Life in Years   
Leasehold improvements Over the period of lease   
Plant and Machinery 15   
Office Equipment 5   
Furniture and Fittings 5/10   
Computer - Server and networking equipment 6   
Computer - Others 3   
Vehicles 8   
The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management's expert which are lower than those specified
by Schedule II to the Companies Act; 2013 for certain assets (Furnitures and fixtures), in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The
assets residual values and useful life are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. An asset's carrying amount
is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 
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[610300] Notes - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors 
[TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of initial application of standards or interpretations 
   [TextBlock] 
      Whether initial application of an Ind AS has an effect on the 
      current period or any prior period 

No No

   Disclosure of voluntary change in accounting policy [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any voluntary change in accounting policy No No

   Disclosure of changes in accounting estimates [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are changes in acounting estimates during the year No No

[400600] Notes - Property, plant and equipment

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

As per child
members

As per child members 15 years 15 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

15 years 15 years 15 years 15 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

15 years 15 years 5/10 years 5/10 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

5/10 years 5/10 years 5 years 5 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

5 years 5 years 3 to 6 years 3 to 6 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Computer equipments [Member] Leasehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

3 to 6 years 3 to 6 years
Over the period of
lease

Over the period of
lease

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Leasehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Line items] 

            Depreciation method, property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

Depreciation is
calculated on a
straight-line basis
over the estimated
useful lives of the
assets

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, plant and equipment Over the period of
lease

Over the period of
lease

            Whether property, plant and equipment are stated at revalued amount No No
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

82 817 82

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

191 62 191

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-1,209 -1,194

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

-103 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-1,312 -1,194

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 605 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 605 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

68 62 293

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

68 62 293

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-1,107 228 -20

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

2,290 3,397 3,169 5,437
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

817

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

62

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1,209 1,194

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

103 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1,312 1,194

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

914 0 309

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

914 0 309

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

171 225 109

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

171 225 109

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1,622 1,087 1,394

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

5,457 3,835 3,147 2,060
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Property, plant
and equipment

[Member]
Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-1 -1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-1 -1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-1 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

666 9 10 11
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

11 11 11 2
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1 -1 -1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1 -1 -1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 -1 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1 9 10 11



 

35

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

11 11 11 2
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Plant and
equipment
[Member]

Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1 -1 -1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1 -1 -1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 -1 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1 9 10 11
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

11 11 11 2
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1 -1 -1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1 -1 -1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 -1 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1 9 10 11
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

11 11 11 2
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Other plant and

equipment
[Member]

Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

7 16

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

6 4

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

1 -57 -58

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 -1 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

1 -58 -58

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 45

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 45

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 33 11

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 33 11

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 -78 -4

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1 125 203 207
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

7 16

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

6 4

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

57

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

1

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

58

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 52 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 52 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

65 20 32

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

65 20 32

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-52 52 26

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

233 285 233 108
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

7 16

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

6 4

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

58 -57 -58

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 -1 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

58 -58 -58

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

7 0 45

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

7 0 45

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

9 33 11

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

9 33 11

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

56 -78 -4

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

82 26 125 203
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

7 16

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

6 4

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 52

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 52

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

65 20

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

65 20

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-52 52

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

207 233 285 233
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Office equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

21

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

40

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

57 58 -190

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

1 0 -8

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

58 58 -198

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 7 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 7 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

32 9 16

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

32 9 16

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

26 56 -153

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

108 82 26 431
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

257 21 257

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

18 40 18

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-153

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-153

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

170 0 219

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

170 0 219

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

23 34 75

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

23 34 75

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

269 27 419

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

584 315 812 785
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

190 153

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

8 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

198 153

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 49

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 49

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

18 52

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

18 52

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

180 150

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

366 381 201 51
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

21 257 21

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

40 18 40

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-190 -153

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

-8 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-198 -153

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 170 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 170 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

16 23 34

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

16 23 34

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-153 269 27

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

431 584 315 812
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

257

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

18

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

190 153

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

8 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

198 153

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

219 0 49

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

219 0 49

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

75 18 52

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

75 18 52

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

419 180 150

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

785 366 381 201
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment
[Member]

Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

54 314

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

141 40

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-691 -719

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

-91 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-782 -719

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 390

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 390

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

19 26

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

19 26

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-606 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

51 401 1,007 1,008
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

54 314

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

141 40

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

691

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

91

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

782

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 643 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 643 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

194 45 175

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

194 45 175

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 952 607

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

2,406 2,405 1,453 2,005
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(22)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

54 314

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

141 40

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

719 -691 -719

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 -91 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

719 -782 -719

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

253 0 390

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

253 0 390

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

19 19 26

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

19 19 26

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

953 -606 -1

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,398 445 401 1,007
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(23)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

54 314

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

141 40

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 643

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 643

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

194 45

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

194 45

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1 952

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,008 2,406 2,405 1,453
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(24)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]
Leasehold

improvements
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

4

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

691 719 -270

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

91 0 -3

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

782 719 -273

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 253 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 253 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

175 19 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

175 19 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

607 953 -269

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

2,005 1,398 445 1,324
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(25)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Leasehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

230 230

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

4

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-263

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-263

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

2 0 31

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

2 0 31

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-35 4 199

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,593 1,628 1,975 1,971
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(26)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Leasehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

270 263

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

3 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

273 263

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 29

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 29

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

273 234

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,772 651 378 144
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(27)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Leasehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

230

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

4 4

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-270 -263

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

-3 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-273 -263

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 2 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 2 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-269 -35 4

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,324 1,593 1,628 1,975
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(28)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Leasehold improvements [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

230

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

270 263

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

3 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

273 263

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

31 0 29

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

31 0 29

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

199 273 234

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,971 1,772 651 378

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(29)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Leasehold

improvements
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

31/03/2016
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant and equipment [Abstract] 
               Property, plant and equipment at end of period 144
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[612100] Notes - Impairment of assets

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of impairment of assets [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of impairment loss and reversal of impairment loss [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss 
      during the year 

No No

   Disclosure of information for impairment loss recognised or reversed 
   for individual Assets or cash-generating unit [TextBlock] 
      Whether impairment loss recognised or reversed for individual Assets 
      or cash-generating unit 

No No

[400700] Notes - Investment property

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of investment property [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of detailed information about investment property [TextBlock] 
   Depreciation method, investment property, cost model NA NA

   Useful lives or depreciation rates, investment property, cost model NA NA

[400800] Notes - Goodwill

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill 
      [Line items] 
         Changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
            Acquisitions through business combinations, 
            goodwill 

17,482 0 17,482

            Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
            differences, goodwill 

0 730 0

            Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
            other changes, Goodwill [Abstract] 
               Increase (decrease) through transfers, 
               goodwill 

0 497 0

               Total increase (decrease) through 
               transfers and other changes, goodwill 

0 497 0

            Total increase (decrease) in goodwill 17,482 1,227 17,482

         Goodwill at end of period 18,847 1,365 138 19,025
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Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill 
      [Line items] 
         Changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
            Acquisitions through business combinations, 
            goodwill 

0

            Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
            differences, goodwill 

730

            Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
            other changes, Goodwill [Abstract] 
               Increase (decrease) through transfers, 
               goodwill 

675 0 178

               Total increase (decrease) through 
               transfers and other changes, goodwill 

675 0 178

            Total increase (decrease) in goodwill 1,405 0 178

         Goodwill at end of period 1,543 138 178 178

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

31/03/2016
   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Line items] 
         Goodwill at end of period 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

Disclosure of goodwill [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
         Changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
            Acquisitions through business combinations, goodwill 17,482 0

            Increase (decrease) through net exchange differences, goodwill 0 730

            Increase (decrease) through transfers and other changes, Goodwill 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase (decrease) through transfers, goodwill 0 497

               Total increase (decrease) through transfers and other changes, 
               goodwill 

0 497

            Total increase (decrease) in goodwill 17,482 1,227

         Goodwill at end of period 18,847 1,365 138
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[400900] Notes - Other intangible assets

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 36 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 17,549 1,051 17,549

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0 0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -773 -365

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

-91 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

-170 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 275 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 275 0

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

16,515 997 17,549

               Other intangible assets at end of period 17,601 1,086 89 19,323
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 1,051

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 773 365

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

91 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

170 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

374 0 99

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

374 0 99

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

1,461 1,034 464

               Other intangible assets at end of period 1,774 313 1,722 688
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Company other
intangible assets

[Member]
Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 17,246 1,017

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -672 -200

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 105

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 105

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

16,574 922

               Other intangible assets at end of period 224 17,496 922 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 17,246 1,017

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 672

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 132 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 132 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

17,246 1,149 672

               Other intangible assets at end of period 18,395 1,149 0 899

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 17,246 1,017

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 200 -672 -200

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

27 0 105

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

27 0 105

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

227 16,574 922

               Other intangible assets at end of period 227 0 17,496 922
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 17,246 1,017

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 132

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 132

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

17,246 1,149

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 18,395 1,149 0

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member] Brands [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 15,626

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 672 200 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 27

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 27

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

672 227 15,626

               Other intangible assets at end of period 899 227 0 15,626
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount
[Member]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 15,626 15,626 15,626

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

15,626 0 15,626 15,626

               Other intangible assets at end of period 15,626 0 15,626 15,626

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands [Member] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 1,620 1,017

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 0 -672 -200

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 105

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 105

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 948 922

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 1,870 922 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 1,620 1,017

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 672

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 132 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 132 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

1,620 1,149 672

               Other intangible assets at end of period 2,769 1,149 0 899

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 1,620 1,017

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 200 -672 -200

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

27 0 105

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

27 0 105

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

227 948 922

               Other intangible assets at end of period 227 0 1,870 922



 

67

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 1,620 1,017

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 132

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 132

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

1,620 1,149

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 2,769 1,149 0

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member] Computer
software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 74

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 672 200 -28

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0 -50

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 27

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 27

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

672 227 -4

               Other intangible assets at end of period 899 227 0 29
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 6 74 6

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -37

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

56 84

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

56 84

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

25 74 90

               Other intangible assets at end of period 33 8 187 113

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Amortisation other intangible assets 28 37

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

50 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

28

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

28

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

78 65

               Other intangible assets at end of period 23 158 80 15
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 74 6 74

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -28 -37

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

-50 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

56

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

56

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

-4 25 74

               Other intangible assets at end of period 29 33 8 187

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 6

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 28 37

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

50 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

84 28

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

84 28

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

90 78 65

               Other intangible assets at end of period 113 23 158 80
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software
[Member]

Copyrights, patents and other operating rights [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount
[Member]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 170 170

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

-170 170

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 170 170

               Other intangible assets at end of period 15 0 170 170

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Copyrights, patents and other operating rights [Member]
Other intellectual
property rights

[Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount
[Member]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 170 170 170

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

-170 170 -170

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

0 170 170 0

               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 170 170 0



 

71

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intellectual property rights [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount
[Member]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 170 170 170

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

170 -170

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

170 170 0 170

               Other intangible assets at end of period 170 170 0 170
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Other intellectual
property rights

[Member]
Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 59 28

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 0 -73 -128

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 -41 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

170 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 114

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 114

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

170 -55 50

               Other intangible assets at end of period 170 76 131 81
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(22)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 59 28

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 73

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

41

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 158 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 158 0

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

59 222 114

               Other intangible assets at end of period 571 512 290 495
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(23)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and
impairment [Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 59 28

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 128 -73 -128

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0 -41 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

44 0 114

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

44 0 114

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

172 -55 50

               Other intangible assets at end of period 381 209 76 131
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(24)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 59 28

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 158

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 158

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

59 222

               Other intangible assets at end of period 81 571 512 290
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(25)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]
Other intangible

assets, others
[Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Website and mobile
application

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 59

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 73 128 -73

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

41 0 -41

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 44 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 44 0

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

114 172 -55

               Other intangible assets at end of period 495 381 209 76
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(26)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

36 0 36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 28 59 28

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0 0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -128

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

114 0 158

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

114 0 158

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

50 59 222

               Other intangible assets at end of period 131 81 571 512
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(27)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and
gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying
amount [Member]

Accumulated amortization and impairment [Member]

31/03/2016
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Amortisation other intangible assets 73 128

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

41 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 44

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 44

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

114 172

               Other intangible assets at end of period 290 495 381 209
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(28)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

0 36 0

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 59 28 59

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0 0 0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets -73 -128

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

-41 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

0 114 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

0 114 0

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

-55 50 59

               Other intangible assets at end of period 76 131 81 571
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(29)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of detailed information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other 
         intangible assets [Line items] 

            Nature of other intangible assets others Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

Website and mobile
application

            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible 
            assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in Other intangible assets [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations 

36

                  Acquisitions through business combinations 28

                  Increase (decrease) through net exchange 
                  differences 

0

                  Amortisation other intangible assets 73 128

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss 

41 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in profit or loss 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), other 
                  intangible assets 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, other intangible 
                  assets 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised in 
                  other comprehensive income, other 
                  intangible assets 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  transfers and other changes, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, other intangible assets 

158 0 44

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, Other 
                     intangible assets 

158 0 44

                  Disposals and retirements, other 
                  intangible assets [Abstract] 
                     Disposals 0 0 0

                     Retirements 0 0 0

                     Total Disposals and retirements, 
                     Other intangible assets 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held for 
                  sale 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in Other 
                  intangible assets 

222 114 172

               Other intangible assets at end of period 512 290 495 381
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Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(30)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Other intangible

assets, others
[Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Accumulated
amortization and

impairment
[Member]

31/03/2016
      Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible assets [Abstract] 
               Other intangible assets at end of period 209

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets
[Member]

Brands and trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated and other than
internally generated intangible assets

[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

3 years 3 years 'Indefinate 'Indefinate

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Brands and trade marks [Member] Brands [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated intangible assets

[Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

'Indefinate 'Indefinate 'Indefinate 'Indefinate

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No



 

82

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Trade marks [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

'3/5 years 3/5 years '3/5 years 3/5 years

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Copyrights, patents and other
operating rights [Member]

Other intellectual property rights
[Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally
generated and

other than
internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

Internally
generated

intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Other intangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of additional information about other 
      intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Amortisation method, other intangible assets straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method straight-line method

            Useful lives or amortisation rates, other 
            intangible assets 

3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years

            Whether other intangible assets are stated at 
            revalued amount 

No No No No

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of other intangible assets [TextBlock] Textual information (7) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets 
   [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of intangible assets with indefinite useful life [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are intangible assets with indefinite useful life No No
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Textual information (7)

Disclosure of other intangible assets [Text Block]

Notes:        
The management tests whether goodwill and intangible assets assigned as indefinite useful life have suffered any impairment on an annual
basis. The recoverable amount of a cash generating unit (CGU) is determined based on value-in-use calculations which require the use of
assumptions. The calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by the management covering seven year period.
Cash flows beyond seven year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates. The Group generates income from advertisement
services, lead generation and other services, however the assets cannot be allocated to each services. The Quikr group has synergies in
revenue and expenses where each subsidiary is benefited with the operations of other subsidiary companies, hence the entire group is
considered as one CGU for impairment assessment of Goodwill and Intangible assets with indefinite life. 
Key assumptions in budgets and plans include future revenue, associated future levels of marketing expense and other relevant cost. These
assumptions are based on historical trends and future market expectations related to CGU. 
Commonfloor and HDFC is well known trade name in real-estate sector in India and the Group intends to leverage the Brand to generate
cash flows in the foreseeable future also. Hence, the Group management have considered the life of Commonfloor brand and the right to use
the tradename of  HDFC  is considered to be infinite. 
The following table set out the key assumptions for Goodwill Impairment:       
        
Discount rate   20%     
Growth rate   5% after 7 years     
        
Goodwill and Intangible assets with indefinate life       
Goodwill        18,847      
Right to use trade name        15,626      
        
The above discount rate is based on the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) which represents the weighted average return
attributable to all the assets of the CGU. 
There is no impairment noted based on the assessment performed by the management. Management has performed sensitivity analysis
around the base assumptions and have concluded that no reasonable possible changes in key assumptions would cause the recoverable
amount of the CGU lower than the carrying amount of CGU. 

[401000] Notes - Biological assets other than bearer plants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of biological assets, agriculture produce at point of 
harvest and government grants related to biological assets 
[TextBlock] 
   Depreciation method, biological assets other than bearer plants, at cost NA NA

   Useful lives or depreciation rates, biological assets other than bearer 
   plants, at cost 

NA NA

[611100] Notes - Financial instruments

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets at amortised cost, class
[Member]

Other financial assets at amortised cost
class [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets, category [Member] Financial assets, category [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 21,022 13,604 21,022 13,604

            Financial assets, at fair value 12,306 31,498 12,306 31,498

            Description of other financial assets at 
            amortised cost class 

Textual information
(8) [See below]

Textual information
(9) [See below]

Textual information
(10) [See below]

Textual information
(11) [See below]
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Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial assets [Axis] Other financial assets at amortised cost class 1 [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets, category [Member] Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, category [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 21,022 13,604 21,022 13,604

            Financial assets, at fair value 12,306 31,498 12,306 31,498

            Description of other financial assets at 
            amortised cost class 

Textual information
(12) [See below]

Textual information
(13) [See below]

Textual information
(14) [See below]

Textual information
(15) [See below]

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Other financial assets at amortised cost
class 1 [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis]
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss, mandatorily measured at
fair value, category [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 21,022 13,604

            Financial assets, at fair value 12,306 31,498

            Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class Textual information
(16) [See below]

Textual information
(17) [See below]

Disclosure of financial liabilities [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial liabilities [Axis] Financial liabilities at amortised cost, class [Member]

Categories of financial liabilities [Axis]
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, category

[Member]

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, designated upon

initial recognition or subsequently,
category [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
      Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial liabilities [Line items] 
            Financial liabilities 6,664 5,493 6,664 5,493

            Financial liabilities, at fair value 6,664 5,493 6,664 5,493

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

Disclosure of financial instruments [TextBlock] Textual information (18) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of detailed information about financial instruments [TextBlock] Textual information (19) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of financial assets [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of financial liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of credit risk [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in loss allowance and 
      explanation of changes in gross carrying amount for financial 
      instruments [TextBlock] 
         Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in loss allowance 
         and explanation of changes in gross carrying amount for 
         financial instruments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of credit risk exposure [TextBlock] 
         Disclosure of credit risk exposure [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of provision matrix [TextBlock] 
         Disclosure of provision matrix [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of financial instruments by type of interest rate [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of financial instruments by type of interest rate [Abstract] 
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Textual information (8)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (9)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (10)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (11)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (12)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (13)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (14)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (15)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets
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Textual information (16)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets

Textual information (17)

Description of other financial assets at amortised cost class
Investment in mutual fund, Investment in Equity Shares, Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers , Loans Trade receivables,
Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent Other financial assets
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Textual information (18)

Disclosure of financial instruments [Text Block]
Note 31: Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's principal financial liabilities comprise Trade payables and other financial liabilities. The
Group's principal financial assets include investments, loans, trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets that derive directly from its
operations.   
The Group's activities exposes it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Group's risk
management is carried out by the management under the policies approved of the Board of Directors
that help in identification, measurement, mitigation and reporting all risks associated with the
activities of the Group These risks are identified on a continuous basis and assessed for the impact on
the financial performance. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks, which are summarised below.

(a) Market risk

i. Foreign Currency Risk

The operations of the Group is mainly in India. However the Group has rendered certain services to
overseas customers and has received certain services from foreign vendors which are denominated in
US Dollar (USD). Hence, the Group is currently exposed to the currency risk arising from fluctuation
of USD and Indian rupee exchange rates. The management considers the exposure to the foreign
currency risk is not material and hence no hedging is performed against such exposures at present.

Note 31: Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued

The currency profile of financial assets and liabilities are as below:

31 March
2018

31
March
2017

31 March
2016

Financial assets

Trade receivables denominated in USD 1 1 1,17,971

Equivalent amount in Rs. 56 52 77,21,349

Financial liability

Trades payable denominated in USD 0 1 18,558

Equivalent amount in Rs. 5 71 12,29,491

Net Exposure in USD 1 (0)

Equivaluent amount in Rs. 51 (19)

The currency exposure is not material to the Group, hence the effect of reasonable change in the
exchange rate does not result into material gain/loss to the Company.

ii. Interest rate risk

The Group is not exposed to interest rate risk because all its financial assets or liabilities are
non-interest bearing or are fixed interest rate and carried at amortised costs. Hence the Group does
not foresee any interest rate risk.

iii. Price risk

Exposure

The group exposure to price risk arises for investment that are classified in the balance sheet as
FVTPL.

To manage its price risk arising from investments, the Group diversifies its portfolio.

Sensitivity

The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the Net Asset Value (NAV) on the
profit for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the NAV price would increase 5%
and decrease by 5% with all variables held constant.

Impact on
profit

Impact
on
profit

31-Mar-18
31
March
2017

31 March
2016

Price - increase by 5% 615 1,575 5,58,10,186.80

Price - decrease by 5% (615) (1,575) (5,58,10,187)

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash/deposit held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit
exposure related to outstanding loans, trade receivables and other financial assets. The maximum
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exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of
managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Group assesses the
credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account their financial position, past experience and
other relevant factors.

 

Textual information (19)

Disclosure of detailed information about financial instruments [Text Block]
Note 31: Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Group maintains
flexibility in funding by maintaining appropriate level of funds. Financial liabilities includes trade payables
and payable for capital creditors, the amounts are repayable within the period of 1 year and also includes
liability component of preference share, the amounts which are repayable after the period of 1 year.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted payments.

On
demand

Less
than
1
year

More
than
1
year

Total

As at 31 March 2018

Trade payables - 3,751 - 3,751

Other financial liabilities - 2,863 - 2,863

- 6,614 - 6,614

On
demand

Less
than
1
year

More
than
1
year

Total

As at 31 March 2017

Trade payables - 2,766 - 2,766

Other financial liabilities - 2,731 - 2,731

- 5,497 - 5,497

Note 32: Capital management

The Group's objective while managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so
that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and by maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Group has not availed any borrowings and
mainly funded through equity. The existing surplus funds along with the cash generated by the Group are
sufficient to meet its current/non-current obligation and working capital requirements.
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[400400] Notes - Non-current investments

Details of non-current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of

non-current
investments [Axis]

InvestmentinbondsanddebenturesAmortisedcost InvestmentinequitysharesofBabajobServicePrivateLimitedFVOCI319531March2017NilequitysharesofRs10eachfullypaid

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
   Non-current
investments
[Abstract] 
      Disclosure of
details of
non-current
investments
[Abstract] 
         Details of
non-current
investments [Line
items] 
            Type of
non-current
investments 

Investments in debentures or bonds Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments

            Class of
non-current
investments 

Other investments Other investments

            Non-current
investments 

3,156

            Name of
body corporate in
whom investment
has been made 

Investment in bonds and debentures (Amortised
cost)

Investment in equity shares of Babajob Service Private Limited (FVOCI) 3,195 (31 March 2017: Nil) equity shares of Rs. 10
each, fully paid

            Number of
shares of
non-current
investment made in
body corporate 

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 502 3,156

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0

[400500] Notes - Current investments

Details of current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of current investments [Axis] InvestmentinquotedmutualfundsFVTPL InvestmentinunquotedbondsanddebenturesFVTPL

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of current investments 
      [Abstract] 
         Details of current investments [Line items] 

            Type of current investments Investments in
mutual funds

Investments in
mutual funds

Investments in debentures
or bonds

Investments in debentures
or bonds

            Class of current investments Current investments Current investments Current investments Current investments

            Current investments 7,316 31,498 4,505 0

            Basis of valuation of current investments FVTPL FVTPL FVTPL FVTPL

            Name of body corporate in whom investment
has 
            been made 

Investment in quoted
mutual funds
(FVTPL)

Investment in quoted
mutual funds
(FVTPL)

Investment in unquoted
bonds and debentures
(FVTPL)

Investment in unquoted
bonds and debentures
(FVTPL)
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Details of current investments [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of current investments [Axis] InvestmentinunquotedbondsdebenturesandcommercialpapersAmortisedcost

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of current investments [Abstract] 
         Details of current investments [Line items] 
            Type of current investments Investments in debentures or bonds Investments in debentures or bonds

            Class of current investments Current investments Current investments

            Current investments 4,088 4,632

            Basis of valuation of current investments Amortised cost Amortised cost

            Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made 
Investment in unquoted bonds,
debentures and commercial papers
(Amortised cost)

Investment in unquoted bonds,
debentures and commercial papers
(Amortised cost)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2018 31/03/2017

Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 7,316 31,498

      Market value of quoted current investments 7,316 31,498

      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 8,593 4,632

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0

[611600] Notes - Non-current asset held for sale and discontinued operations

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations 
[TextBlock] 
   Profit (loss) before tax, discontinued operations 0 0

         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities, continuing 
         operations 

-24,571 -45,255

         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities, discontinued 
         operations 

0 0

         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -24,571 -45,255

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities, continuing 
         operations 

24,902 29,246

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities, discontinued 
         operations 

0 0

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities 24,902 29,246

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities, continuing 
         operations 

0 13,000

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities, discontinued 
         operations 

0 0

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 0 13,000
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[400100] Notes - Equity share capital

Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
   Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line 
      items] 
         Type of share Equity shares

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,65,94,730 [shares] 1,30,00,000 [shares] 1,65,94,730

         Value of shares authorised 1,659.47 1,300 1,659.47

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Value of shares issued 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734

            Value of shares called 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

            Value of shares paid-up 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 1 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in shares based 
                  payment transactions 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 1 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 1 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,733 [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in equity share capital [Abstract] 
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               Increase in equity share capital during 
               period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of share based payment 
                  transactions during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase 
                  in equity share capital during period 

0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0

            Equity share capital at end of period 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67 1,109.67

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 1,10,96,732 [shares] 1,10,96,732 [shares] 1,10,96,732

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 1,10,96,732 [shares] 1,10,96,732 [shares] 1,10,96,732

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0

         Type of share Equity shares
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Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

   Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line items] 
         Type of share Equity shares

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,30,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 1,300

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Value of shares issued 1,109.67

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,109.67

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,10,96,734

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,109.67

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,10,96,734

            Value of shares called 1,109.67

            Value of shares paid-up 1,109.67

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 1

                  Number of shares issued in shares based payment transactions [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 1

               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 1

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,733

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in equity share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in equity share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0

                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0

                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0

                  Amount of share based payment transactions during period 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0

                  Amount of shares issued under employee stock option plan 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in equity share capital during period 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0

            Equity share capital at end of period 1,109.67 1,109.67

         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 1,10,96,732
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            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 1,10,96,732

         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               principal 

0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               interest accrued 

0

               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 

0

         Type of share Equity shares

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

Name of shareholder [Axis] Name of shareholder [Member] Shareholder 1 [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
         Type of share Equity shares Equity shares Equity shares Equity shares

   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity shares Equity shares Equity shares Equity shares

         Name of shareholder Quikr Mauritius
Holding Limited

Quikr Mauritius
Holding Limited

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

MAURITIUS MAURITIUS

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 1,10,96,732 [shares] 1,10,96,732

         Percentage of shareholding in company 99.99% 99.99%

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of notes on equity share capital explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (20) 
[See below]

      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes
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Textual information (20)

Disclosure of notes on equity share capital explanatory [Text Block]

(iv) Allotement of shares in the previous year ended March 31, 2017   
 Pursuant to board resolution dated 5 May 2016, 1 equity share of Rs.10/- each were alloted to Brand Equity Treaties Limited at a premium
of Rs.9,028.32/-.   
   
(v) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares   
The Parent Company has a single class of equity shares of par value of Rs. 10/- each. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard
to dividends and share in the Group's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The
voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the Parent
Company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid.
Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares.   
On winding up of the Parent Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Parent Company,
remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held.   

 There are no shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash since inception of the Company.   
  
  There are no shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares since inception of the Company.   
143,831 CCDs of face value of Rs 10/- has been issued at a premium of Rs. 9,028.32/- per CCD for cash during the previous year ended
March 31, 2017.   
5,535  CCDs of face value of Rs 10/- has been issued at a premium of Rs. 9,050.00/- per CCD for acquisition of Abhiman Technologies
Private Limited during the previous year ended March 31, 2017.   
547 CCDs of face value of Rs.10/- has been issued at a premium of Rs. 9,130.76/- per CCD for acquisition of Glow Prime Technologies
Private Limited during the previous year ended March 31, 2017.   
3,87,013 CCDs of face value of Rs.10/- has been issued at a premium of Rs 9,214.00/- per CCD to erstwhile shareholders of Quikr Realty
Limited and Quikr Red Limited in the current year for cash.   
1,471 CCDs of face value of Rs.1,000/- has been issued at a premium of Rs 8,143.33/- per CCD for acquisition of Cryptopy Technologies
Private Limited during the previous year ended March 31, 2017.   
9,795 CCDs of face value of Rs.1,000/- has been issued at a premium of Rs 8,233.00/- per CCD to erstwhile shareholders of Rejuvenate
Solutions Private Limited and 179 CCDs of face value of Rs.1,000/- has been issued at a premium of Rs 8,233.00/- per CCD to erstwhile
shareholders of Babajob Services Private Limited in the current year.   
 Note 14(b): Instruments entirely  in the nature of equity - continued   
  
 (ii) Terms/ rights attached to CCDs   
 CCDs shall be fully convertible into equity shares automatically upon the 20th anniversary from the date of allotment in the ratio of 1:1. In
the alternative, CCDs may be converted into equity shares at any time before the 20th anniversary either by the Company or CCD holder.
The CCDs shall not carry any security or collateral and hence shall be unsecured in nature. Both the CCDs have the similar rights and
conversion ratio.   
  
 (iii) Details of debenture holders holding more than 5% CCD in the Company:   
 Name of the debenture holders   Numbers    % holding in the class 
 Compulsorily Convertible debentures of Face Value Rs 10/- Each   
 Brand Equity Treaties Limited   1,43,831   26.79% 
 HDFC Limited   3,87,013   72.08% 
  
 Name of the debenture holder   Numbers    % holding in the class 
 Compulsorily Convertible debentures of Face Value Rs 1,000/- Each   
 India Quotient Investment Trust   1,471   12.85% 
 Vistra ITCL India Limited acting as trustee for Pandara Trust   3,073   26.85% 
 Mr. T.V.Mohandas Pai - Partner in Aarin Capital Partners   3,159   27.60% 
  
 (iv) Shares issued for consideration other than cash in the current and last 5 years   
 Aggregate number of CCDs issued for consideration other than cash  is 9,795 CCDs of face value of Rs.1,000/- issued to erstwhile
shareholders of Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited and 179 CCDs of face value of Rs.1,000/- issued to erstwhile shareholders of Babajob
Services Private Limited in the current year. During the previous year, the Company issued 5,535 CCDs of face value of Rs 10/- for
acquisition of Abhiman Technologies Private Limited, 547 CCDs of face value of Rs.10/- for acquisition of Glow Prime Technologies
Private Limited and 1,471 CCDs of face value of Rs.1,000/- for acquisition of Cryptopy Technologies Private Limited.   
  
 Note 14(c) Share Suspense account   
 (a) Pursuant to the scheme of merger between the company and Maxheap Technologies Private Limited, the Company is requird to issue 10
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as consideration. The equity shares have been issued susbsequent to the year ended 31 March, 2018 (Refer
note 40).   
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[612700] Notes - Income taxes

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis] Temporary differences [Member]

Other temporary
differences
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 498 241 0 498

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 498 241 0 498

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-223 -50 -223

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-223 -50 -223

                  Increase (decrease) through business 
                  combinations, deferred tax liability 
                  (assets) 

480 291 480

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

257 241 257

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

498 241 0 498

            Description of other temporary differences 

Deffered tax liabilities
recognised on business
combination and profit and
loss

Deffered tax liabilities
recognised on business
combination and profit and
loss

Deffered tax
liabilit ies
recognised on
b u s i n e s s
combination and
profit and loss



 

98

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits

[Axis]
Other temporary differences [Member] Other temporary differences 1

[Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 241 0 498 241

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 241 0 498 241

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-50 -223 -50

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-50 -223 -50

                  Increase (decrease) through business 
                  combinations, deferred tax liability 
                  (assets) 

291 480 291

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

241 257 241

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

241 0 498 241

            Description of other temporary differences 
Deffered tax liabilities recognised
on business combination and
profit and loss

Deffered tax
liabilities
recognised on
b u s i n e s s
combination and
profit and loss

Deffered tax
liabilities recognised
on business
combination and
profit and loss

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Axis]
Other temporary

differences 1
[Member]

31/03/2016
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 0

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 0

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of period 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of income tax [TextBlock] 
   Major components of tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
      Deferred tax expense (income) relating to tax rate changes or 
      imposition of new taxes 

-223 -50

      Tax expense (income) relating to changes in accounting policies 
      and errors included in profit or loss 

1 0

      Total tax expense (income) -222 -50

   Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax 
   credits [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax 
      credits [Abstract] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
            [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
   Reconciliation of accounting profit multiplied by applicable tax rates 
   [Abstract] 
      Tax expense (income) at applicable tax rate -223 -50

      Other tax effects for reconciliation between accounting profit and tax 
      expense (income) 

1 0

      Total tax expense (income) -222 -50

[611000] Notes - Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of exploration and evaluation assets [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any exploration and evaluation activities No No

[611900] Notes - Accounting for government grants and disclosure of government assistance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of accounting for government grants and disclosure of government 
assistance [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has received any government grant or government assistance No No
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[401100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member] Current [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Line items] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 607 440 8 6

                     Provision leave encashment 0 0 0 0

                     Provision pension 0 0 0 0

                     Provision employee insurance scheme 0 0 0 0

                     Provision other employee related 
                     liabilities 

0 0 (A)   474 (B)   490

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 607 440 482 496

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for wealth tax 0 0 0 0

                     Provision for fringe benefit tax 0 0 0 0

                     Provision for other tax 0 0 0 0

                     Provision for corporate dividend tax 0 0 0 0

                     Total provision for corporate tax 0 0 0 0

                  Provision for statutory liabilities 0 0 0 0

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0 0

                  Provision for abandonment cost 0 0 0 0

                  Other provisions 0 0 0 0

                  Total provisions 607 440 482 496

Footnotes
 (A) compensated absence

 (B) compensated absence

Other current liabilities, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current liabilities, others [Axis] Deferredrevenue

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current liabilities notes [Abstract] 
         Other current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current liabilities, others 2,302 1,688

            Other current liabilities, others [Abstract] 
               Other current liabilities, others [Line items] 
                  Description of other current liabilities, others Deferred revenue Deferred revenue

                  Other current liabilities, others 2,302 1,688
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Other non-current financial assets, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of other non-current financial assets others [Axis] Interestaccruedonbondanddebentures

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other non-current financial assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current financial assets, others 0 319

            Other non-current financial assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current financial assets, others [Line items] 

                  Description other non-current financial assets, others 
Interest accrued on
b o n d  a n d
debentures

Interest accrued on
bond and debentures

                  Other non-current financial assets, others 0 319

Other current financial liabilities, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial liabilities, others

[Axis]
Bookoverdraft ConsiderationpayableformergerofmaxHeapTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities
and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current financial
liabilities 
      notes [Abstract] 
         Other current financial liabilities
[Abstract] 
            Other current financial liabilities,
others 

0 247 1,300 1,300

            Other current financial liabilities,
others 
            [Abstract] 
               Other current financial liabilities,
others 
               [Line items] 
                  Description of other current
financial 
                  liabilities, others 

Book overdraft Book overdraft
Consideration payable for merger of
maxHeap Technologies Private
Limited

Consideration payable for merger of
maxHeap Technologies Private
Limited

                  Other current financial
liabilities, 
                  others 

0 247 1,300 1,300

Other current financial liabilities, others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial liabilities, others [Axis] Employeebenefitspayables Others

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current financial liabilities 
      notes [Abstract] 
         Other current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current financial liabilities, others 1,204 966 0 7

            Other current financial liabilities, others 
            [Abstract] 
               Other current financial liabilities, others 
               [Line items] 
                  Description of other current financial 
                  liabilities, others 

Employee benefits
payables

Employee benefits
payables

Others Others

                  Other current financial liabilities, 
                  others 

1,204 966 0 7
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Other current financial liabilities, others [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial liabilities, others [Axis] Payableforcapitalgoods Securitydepositsreceived

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current financial liabilities 
      notes [Abstract] 
         Other current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current financial liabilities, others 84 88 325 123

            Other current financial liabilities, others 
            [Abstract] 
               Other current financial liabilities, others 
               [Line items] 
                  Description of other current financial 
                  liabilities, others 

Payable for capital
goods

Payable for capital
goods

Security deposits
received

Security deposits
received

                  Other current financial liabilities, 
                  others 

84 88 325 123

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company inventories [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 0 0

Other current financial assets others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial assets others [Axis] InterCorporatedeposits InterestaccruedonLoanstorelatedpartie

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current financial assets [Abstract] 
         Other current financial assets others 477 477 46 7

         Other current financial assets others [Abstract] 
            Other current financial assets others [Line 
            items] 

               Description other current financial assets 
               others 

Inter-Corporate
deposits

Inter-Corporate
deposits

Interest accrued on
Loans to related
partie

Interest accrued on
Loans to related
partie

               Other current financial assets others 477 477 46 7

Other current financial assets others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial assets others [Axis] Interestaccruedonbondsanddebentures Interestaccruedondepositswithbank

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current financial assets [Abstract] 
         Other current financial assets others 410 85 1 25

         Other current financial assets others [Abstract] 
            Other current financial assets others [Line 
            items] 

               Description other current financial assets 
               others 

Interest accrued on
bonds  and
debentures

Interest accrued on
bonds and debentures

Interest accrued on
deposits with bank

Interest accrued on
deposits with bank

               Other current financial assets others 410 85 1 25
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Other non-current assets, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current
assets, others [Axis]

ADAVNCETOSUPPLIER BALANCEWITHGOVTAUTHORITIES

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification
and notes on liabilities
and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other non-current
assets notes [Abstract]

         Other
non-current assets
[Abstract] 
            Other
non-current assets,
others 

11,637 9,677 706 3,118

            Other
non-current assets,
others [Abstract] 
               Other
non-current assets,
others [Line items] 
                  Description
of other non-current
assets, 
                  others 

ADAVNCETOSUPPLIER ADAVNCETOSUPPLIER BALANCEWITHGOVTAUTHORITIES BALANCEWITHGOVTAUTHORITIES

                  Other
non-current assets,
others 

11,637 9,677 706 3,118

Other non-current assets, others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current assets, others [Axis] CAPITALADVANCES DEFERREDLEASEEXPENSES

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on
liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other non-current assets notes
[Abstract] 
         Other non-current assets
[Abstract] 
            Other non-current assets, others 0 74 76 0

            Other non-current assets, others
[Abstract] 
               Other non-current assets,
others [Line items] 
                  Description of other
non-current assets, 
                  others 

CAPITALADVANCES CAPITALADVANCES DEFERREDLEASEEXPENSES DEFERREDLEASEEXPENSES

                  Other non-current assets,
others 

0 74 76 0

Other non-current assets, others [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current assets, others [Axis] PREPAIDEXPENSES

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other non-current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current assets, others 4 0

            Other non-current assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current assets, others [Line items] 
                  Description of other non-current assets, others PREPAIDEXPENSES PREPAIDEXPENSES

                  Other non-current assets, others 4 0
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Details of loans [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member] Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis] Security deposits [Member] Security deposits [Member]
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of loans [Abstract] 
            Details of loans [Line items] 
               Loans , gross 300 189 2,375 713

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans 0 0 0 0

               Total loans 300 189 2,375 713

               Details of loans due by directors, other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by directors, other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by firms in which any director 
                  is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0

Details of loans [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of loans [Axis] Loans given other related parties
[Member]

Other loans, others [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of loans [Abstract] 
            Details of loans [Line items] 
               Loans , gross 764 221 7,253 0

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans 0 0 0 0

               Total loans 764 221 7,253 0

               Details of loans due by directors, other 
               officers or others [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by others 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by directors, other 
                  officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans due by firms or 
               companies in which any director 
               is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans due by firms in which any director 
                  is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans due by private companies in 
                  which any director is member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans due by firms or 
                  companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0 0 0
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Other current assets others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] Advancetoemployeesforexpenses Deferredleaseexpense

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 12 78 26 77

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current assets others 
Advance to
employees for
expenses

Advance  to
employees for
expenses

Deferred lease
expense

Deferred lease
expense

                  Other current assets, others 12 78 26 77

Other current assets others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] advancetosupplier balancewithgovtauthority

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 227 3,266 2,305 1,169

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current assets others advance to supplier advance to supplier
balance with govt
authority

balance with govt
authority

                  Other current assets, others 227 3,266 2,305 1,169

Other current assets others [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] others prepaidexpenses

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 37 12 380 145

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 
                  Description of other current assets others others others Prepaid expenses Prepaid expenses

                  Other current assets, others 37 12 380 145
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract] 
         Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Line 
            items] 
               Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables, gross 2,270 777 1,389 685

                  Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 881 92 0 0

                  Total trade receivables 1,389 685 1,389 685

               Details of trade receivables due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by others 0 0

                  Total trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0

               Details of trade receivables due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0

                  Trade receivables due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0

                  Trade receivables due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0

                  Total trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any 
                  director is partner or director 

0 0

Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Doubtful [Member]

31/03/2018 31/03/2017
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract] 
         Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Line items] 
               Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables, gross 881 92

                  Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 881 92

                  Total trade receivables 0 0

               Details of trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by others 0 0

                  Total trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others 0 0

               Details of trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by firms in which any director is partner 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by private companies in which any director is director 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by private companies in which any director is member 0 0

                  Total trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Total other non-current financial assets 0 319

            Advances, non-current 0 0

            Total other non-current assets 12,423 12,869

         Disclosure of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [TextBlock] 
                        Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                        Other deposits with banks 223 235

                        Other balances with banks 3,156 2,833

                        Total balance with banks 3,379 3,068

                     Cash on hand 9 7

                     Others 200 0

                     Total cash and cash equivalents 3,588 3,075

                  Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 15 20

                  Total cash and bank balances 3,603 3,095

               Nature of other cash and cash equivalents Deposits of maturity of 
more than 3 months

Deposits of maturity of 
more than 3 months

                  Balances held with banks to extent held against other 
                  commitments 

0 0

                  Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
                  margin money or security against borrowings, 
                  guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

               Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0 0

         Unbilled revenue 316 0

         Total other current financial assets 1,250 594

            Total other current assets 2,987 4,747

            Interest accrued on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued others 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Public deposit payable, current 0 0

            Total other current financial liabilities 2,913 2,731

               Advance received from customers 868 599

               Total other advance 868 599

               Taxes payable other tax (A)   178 (B)   267

               Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
               allotment 

0 0

               Total other payables, current 178 267

            Total other current liabilities 3,348 2,554

Footnotes
 (A) statutory dues payable

 (B) statutory dues payable
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[401200] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Additional balance sheet notes [Abstract] 
      Contingent liabilities and commitments [Abstract] 
         Classification of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other money for which company is contingently liable 0 0

            Total contingent liabilities 0 0

         Classification of commitments [Abstract] 
            Other commitments 0 0

            Total commitments 0 0

         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

      Details regarding dividends [Abstract] 
         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to 
         preference shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Percentage of proposed dividend 0.00% 0.00%

      Details of share capital held by foreign companies [Abstract] 
         Percentage of share capital held by foreign company 0.00% 0.00%

         Value of share capital held by foreign company 0 0

         Percentage of paid-up capital held by foreign holding company and 
         or with its subsidiaries 

0.00% 0.00%

         Value of paid-up capital held by foreign holding company and or 
         with its subsidiaries 

0 0

      Details of deposits [Abstract] 
         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

      Disclosure of equity share warrants [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity share warrants during period [Abstract] 
            Additions to equity share warrants during period 0 0

            Deductions in equity share warrants during period 0 0

            Total changes in equity share warrants during period 0 0

         Equity share warrants at end of period 0 0

         Breakup of equity share warrants [Abstract] 
            Equity share warrants for existing members 0 0

            Equity share warrants for others 0 0

            Total equity share warrants 0 0

      Details of share application money received and paid [Abstract] 
         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0

         Share application money received and due for refund 0 0

      Details regarding cost records and cost audit[Abstract] 
         Net worth of company 78,878 59,902

      Details of unclaimed liabilities [Abstract] 
         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

      Financial parameters balance sheet items [Abstract] 
         Investment in subsidiary companies 0 0

         Investment in government companies 0 0
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         Amount due for transfer to investor education and protection fund 
         (IEPF) 

0 0

         Gross value of transactions with related parties 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0

[611800] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

Disclosure of revenue [TextBlock] T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 2 1 )  
[See below]

Textual information (21)

Disclosure of revenue [Text Block]

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade
allowances, rebates, Service tax and Goods and Services tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The company recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefit will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each activities as described below.   
  
Rendering of Services  
Group generates revenue principally from the sale of advertisements, lead referral fees and marketing service fees.  
  
Advertisement Services  
"Advertising revenues are derived principally from the sale of online advertisement space on its platforms. Advertising revenues are
recognised as per the terms of the contracts with customers such as, when "impressions" (i.e., the number of times that an advertisement
appears on the platforms when viewed by users) are delivered, or when "clicks" (which are generated each time users click through
advertisements on the platforms which redirects the user to an advertiser's designated website) are made.

For contracts with minimum monthly or quarterly advertising commitments where the fee and commitments are fixed throughout the term,
Company recognizes revenue on a straight line basis over the term of the agreement."  
Income from lead generation  
Lead referral fees are recognised over the period of the agreement as leads are passed on to the customers. The company sells credits which
are similar to rewards points with defined value. These credits are used by customers to obtain leads (Customer referrals) from the company.
Revenue is recognised based on the consumption of the credit points by the customers when leads are delivered to customers.  
  
Marketing service fee  
Marketing service fee is recognised as per contract terms with customers which generally coincide with sale of products/services on its
platform.  
  
Other services  
Other services which include business support services, beauty services etc. are recognised when services are delivered as per the terms of
contract with customers.  
  
Unearned revenue is recorded when the invoice is raised and service is yet to be rendered.  
  
Revenue recognized in excess of billing is disclosed under "Other financials assets" as unbilled revenue.  



 

110

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

[612400] Notes - Service concession arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of service concession arrangements [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any service concession arrangments No No

[612000] Notes - Construction contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of notes on construction contracts [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any construction contracts No No
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[612600] Notes - Employee benefits

Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans [Member]

Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] Present value of defined benefit obligation [Member]
Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] Gratuityplan

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

         Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Line items] 
               Description of type of plan Gratuity plan Gratuity plan

               Changes in net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Current service cost, net defined benefit liability 
                  (assets) 

318 310

                  Interest expense (income), net defined benefit liability 
                  (assets) 

35 26

                  Gain (loss) on remeasurement, net defined benefit 
                  liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                     Return on plan assets, net defined benefit liability 
                     (assets) 

7 5

                     Actuarial losses (gains) arising from changes in 
                     demographic assumptions, net defined benefit 
                     liability (assets) 

-5 0

                     Actuarial losses (gains) arising from changes in 
                     financial assumptions, net defined benefit 
                     liability (assets) 

-27 29

                     Loss (gain) on changes in effect of limiting net defined 
                     benefit assets to assets ceiling, net defined benefit 
                     liability (assets) 

-181 -160

                     Total loss (gain) on remeasurement, net defined 
                     benefit liability (assets) 

-206 -126

                  Contributions to plan, net defined benefit liability 
                  (assets) [Abstract] 
                     Contributions to plan by employer, net defined benefit 
                     liability (assets) 

-27 -26

                     Contributions to plan by plan participants, net 
                     defined benefit liability (assets) 

11 0

                     Total contributions to plan, net defined benefit 
                     liability (assets) 

-16 -26

                  Payments from plan, net defined benefit liability (assets) 
                     Payments in respect of settlements, net defined 
                     benefit liability (assets) 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through business combinations and 
                  disposals, net defined benefit liability (assets) 

59 -151

                  Increase (decrease) through other changes, net defined 
                  benefit liability (assets) 

-465 -74

                  Total increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability 
                  (assets) 

169 263

               Net defined benefit liability (assets) at end of period 615 446 183

Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans
[Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] Gratuity

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Line items] 
            Description of type of plan Gratuity Gratuity

            Surplus (deficit) in plan [Abstract] 
               Defined benefit obligation, at present value -689 -510

               Plan assets, at fair value -74 -64

               Net surplus (deficit) in plan 615 446

            Actuarial assumption of discount rates 6.93% 7.15%
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of employee benefits [TextBlock] 

   Disclosure of defined benefit plans [TextBlock] Textual information (22) 
[See below]

      Whether there are any defined benefit plans Yes Yes

      Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [TextBlock] 
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Textual information (22)

Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Text Block]
28. Employee benefit obligations

Defined contribution plans

The Company has defined contribution plan in form of
Provident Fund and Employees' State Insurance for
qualifying employees. Contributions are made to provident
fund for employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per
regulations. The contributions are made to registered
provident fund administered by the government. The
obligation of the Group is limited to the amount contributed
and it has no further contractual or constructive obligation.
The expense recognised during the year towards defined
contribution plan is Rs.466 lakhs (31 March 2017 - Rs.332
lakhs)

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Group provides for gratuity for employees in India as
per the Payment of Gratuity (Amendment) Act, 2018.
Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5
years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity
payable on retirement/ termination is the employees last
drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for
15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service.
The Gratuity plan of the Company is funded and the
Company makes contributions to an insurance company
(recognised fund in India).

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks
such as: interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

Investment risk

The present value of the defined
benefit plan liability is calculated
using a discount rate which is
determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting
period on Government bonds. If
the plan assets underperform this
yield, this will create a deficit. The
Company maintains plan asset
through insurance company.

Interest risk
A decrease in the bond interest rate
will increase the plan liability.

Longevity risk

The present value of the defined
benefit plan liability is calculated
by reference to the best estimate of
the mortality of plan participants
both during and after their
employment. An increase in the
life expectancy of the plan
participants will increase the plan's
liability.

Salary risk

The present value of the defined
benefit plan liability is calculated
by reference to the future salaries
of plan participants. As such, an
increase in the salary of the plan
participants will increase the plan's
liability.

The Group ensures that the investment positions are
managed within the asset-liability matching framework that
has been developed to achieve long-term investments that
are in line with the obligations under employee benefit
plans. Within this framework, the group's asset-liability
matching objective is to match assets to the defined benefit
obligations by investing in plan asset managed by an
insurance company. The fair value of plan asset is provided
by the insurance company on year end.

Changes in the defined benefit obligation and fair value of
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plan assets as at 31 March 2017:

Defined
benefit
obligation

Fair
value of
plan
assets

Net
amount

As at 1 April 2016 226 43 183

Service cost 310 - 310

Net interest expense 30 4 26

Total amount recognised in profit or loss 340 4 336

Transfer pursuant to the Merger Scheme (Refer note 40) 151 0 151

Benefits paid (87) (2) (85)

Acquisition of subsidiaries 13 - 13

Remeasurement gains/(losses) in other comprehensive
income (OCI):

Return on plan assets (2) (7) 5

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic
assumptions

- - -

Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial
assumptions

29 - 29

Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience
changes

(160) - (160)

Total amount recognised in OCI (133) (7) (126)

Contributions by employer - 26 (25)

As at 31 March 2017 510 64 446

Current 6

Non-current 440

Defined
benefit
obligation

Fair
value of
plan
assets

Net
amount

As at 31 March 2017 510 64 445

Current Service cost 318 - 318

Past service cost 0 - 0

Net interest expense 41 6 35

Total amount recognised in profit or loss 359 6 353

Acquisition of Business (Refer note 39) 59 - 59

Remeasurement gains/(losses) in other comprehensive
income (OCI):

Return on plan assets - -7 7

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic
assumptions

(5) - (5)

Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial
assumptions

(27) - (27)

Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience
changes

(181) - (181)

Total amount recognised in OCI (213) (7) (206)

Contributions by employer - 27 (27)

Benefits paid 27 16 11

As at 31 March 2017 689 74 615

Current 8

Non-current 607

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity
obligations are shown below:

31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Discount rate
6.93% to
7.75%

7.15% to
7.60%

Salary esclation rate 5% to
10%

6% to
10%
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Attrition rate 15% 15%

Retirement age (years) 58 to 60 58 to 60

Mortality tables

Indian
Assured
Lives
Mortality
(06-08)
Ult
Table

Indian
Assured
Lives
Mortality
(06-08)
Ult
Table

A sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown
below:

Discount
rate

Salary
esclation
rate

31
March
2018

31 March
2017

31
March
2018

31
March
2017

0.5% increase
(3.23)%
to
(6.74)%

(5.20)%
to
(7.05%)

6.07% to
6.83%

5.36% to
7.54%

0.5% decrease
3.43% to
7.42%

5.71% to
7.77%

(5.55)%
to
(6.63)%

(5.12)%
to
(6.92%)

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of
the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant
actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit
credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability
recognised in the balance sheet.

The following payments are expected contributions to the
defined benefit plan in future years

Expected contributions to defined benefits plan for the year
ending 31 March 2018 is Rs. 30 lakhs (31 March 2017 Rs.
30 lakhs). The weighted average duration of the defined
benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 2
to 14.31 years (31 March 2017 - 10.50 to 14.78 years). The
expected maturity analysis of undiscounted pension,
gratuity and defined benefits plan is as follows:

31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 20 10

Between 2 and 5 years 165 102

Between 6 and 10 years 162 112

Beyond 10 years 2,136 1,555

Total expected payments 2,483 1,779

Compensated absences

The leave obligations cover the Company's earned/
privilege leave. 
The entire amount of provision of compensated absences of
Rs. 474 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 490 lakhs) is presented
as current, since the company does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for any of these
obligations. However, based on past experience, the
Company does not expect all employees to avail the full
amount of accrued leave or require payment for such leave
within the next 12 months. 

Particulars
31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Leave obligations not expected to be settled in next 12
months

369 381
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[612800] Notes - Borrowing costs

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of borrowing costs [TextBlock] 
   Whether any borrowing costs has been capitalised during the year No No

[612200] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of leases [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has entered into any lease agreement No No

   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[612300] Notes - Transactions involving legal form of lease

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of arrangements involving legal form of lease [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any arrangements involving legal form of lease No No

[612900] Notes - Insurance contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of insurance contracts [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any insurance contracts as per Ind AS 104 No No

[613100] Notes - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of effect of changes in foreign exchange rates [TextBlock] 
   Whether there is any change in functional currency during the year No No

   Description of presentation currency INR
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[500100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 0 0

         Revenue from sale of services 17,349 8,867

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 17,349 8,867

      Total revenue from operations 17,349 8,867

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on other current investments 0 0

            Total interest income on current investments 0 0

         Interest income on non-current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on other non-current investments 0 0

            Total interest income on non-current investments 0 0

         Total interest income 0 0

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Dividend income current investments [Abstract] 
            Dividend income current investments from others 0 0

            Total dividend income current investments 0 0

         Dividend income non-current investments [Abstract] 
            Dividend income non-current investments from others 0 0

            Total dividend income non-current investments 0 0

         Total dividend income 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 

         Miscellaneous other non-operating income (A)   2,623 (B)   4,214

         Total other non-operating income 2,623 4,214

      Total other income 2,623 4,214

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Other interest charges 0 0

         Total interest expense 0 0

      Net gain/loss on foreign currency transactions and translations 
      treated as finance costs 

0 0

      Total finance costs 0 0

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 15,232 16,690

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Other benefits to directors 0 0

            Total remuneration to directors 0 0

         Remuneration to manager [Abstract] 
            Other benefits to manager 0 0

            Total remuneration to manager 0 0

         Total managerial remuneration 0 0

      Contribution to provident and other funds [Abstract] 
         Contribution to provident and other funds for others 390 325

         Total contribution to provident and other funds 390 325

      Employee share based payment [Abstract] 
         Employee share based payment- Cash settled 4,703 6,236

         Total employee share based payment 4,703 6,236

      Gratuity 355 335

      Staff welfare expense 216 90

      Other employee related expenses (C)   35 (D)   175

      Total employee benefit expense 20,931 23,851

   Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
      Depreciation expense 1,209 1,194

      Amortisation expense 943 365
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      Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 2,152 1,559

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0

      Power and fuel 222 234

      Rent 941 885

      Repairs to building 327 323

      Repairs to machinery 0 0

      Insurance 127 90

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Other cess taxes 77 32

         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 77 32

      Subscriptions membership fees 264 342

      Telephone postage 340 404

      Printing stationery 52 157

      Travelling conveyance 601 455

      Legal professional charges 1,087 509

      Training recruitment expenses 157 316

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Advertising promotional expenses 7,410 9,299

      Cost repairs maintenance other assets 305 247

      Cost transportation [Abstract] 
         Cost freight 1,320 1,503

         Total cost transportation 1,320 1,503

      Loss on disposal of intangible Assets 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of 
      depreciable property plant and equipment 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 53 30

         Payment for taxation matters 9 4

         Payment for other services (E)   6 (F)   5 

         Payment for reimbursement of expenses 4 3

         Total payments to auditor 72 42

      CSR expenditure 0 0

      Miscellaneous expenses 7,017 5,225

      Total other expenses 20,319 20,063

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to previous years 1 0

      Total current tax 1 0

Footnotes
 (A) Loans to related parties 52 Deposits with banks 64 Investments measured at amortised cost 422 Unwinding of discount on

security deposits 40 Others 31 Gain on sale of investments measured at FVTPL 1,535 Fair value gain of investments measured at
FVTPL 460 Foreign exchange gain (net) - Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 7 Miscellaneous income 12

 (B) Loans to related parties 7 Deposits with banks 662 Investments measured at amortised cost 404 Unwinding of discount on
security deposits 24 Others 2 Gain on sale of investments measured at FVTPL 1689 Fair value gain of investments measured at
FVTPL 1376 Foreign exchange gain (net) 22 Miscellaneous income 29

 (C) Compensated absense expenses

 (D) Compensated absense expenses

 (E) Certification

 (F) Certification

[613200] Notes - Cash flow statement

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

Disclosure of cash flow statement [TextBlock] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 3,588 3,075 6,084

      Cash and cash equivalents 3,588 3,075

      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 14 184

      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as investing activities 0 0

      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as financing activities 0 0

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 14 184



 

119

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

[500200] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Other Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent 205 125

         Other Comprehensive income, attributable to non-controlling interests 2 3

         Changes in inventories of finished goods 0 0

         Changes in inventories of work-in-progress 0 0

         Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 0 0

         Changes in other inventories 0 0

         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

0 0

               Domestic sale manufactured goods 0 0

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 0 0

            Total revenue from sale of products 0 0

            Domestic revenue services 16,738 8,217

            Export revenue services 611 650

            Total revenue from sale of services 17,349 8,867

      Gross value of transaction with related parties 1,443 60,066

      Bad debts of related parties 0 0

[611200] Notes - Fair value measurement

Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Measurement [Axis] At fair value [Member]

Non-recurring fair
value

measurement
[Member]

Classes of assets [Axis] Other assets [Member] Other assets
[Member]

Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member]
Level 1 of fair

value hierarchy
[Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets 
         [Line items] 
            Assets 21,022 13,604 0 21,022

            Description of valuation techniques used in 
            fair value measurement, assets 

Textual information (23)
[See below]

Textual information (24)
[See below]

Textual information
(25) [See below]

            Reconciliation of changes in fair value 
            measurement, assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in fair value measurement, assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Purchases, fair value measurement, assets 7,418 13,604 7,418

                  Total increase (decrease) in fair value 
                  measurement, assets 

7,418 13,604 7,418

               Assets at end of period 21,022 13,604 0 21,022

            Description of line items in profit or loss 
            where gains (losses) are recognised, fair 
            value measurement, assets 

Textual information (26)
[See below]

Textual information (27)
[See below]

Textual information
(28) [See below]

            Description of line items in other 
            comprehensive income where gains (losses) are 
            recognised, fair value measurement, assets 

Textual information (29)
[See below]

Textual information (30)
[See below]

Textual information
(31) [See below]
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Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Measurement [Axis] Non-recurring fair value measurement [Member]

Classes of assets [Axis] Other assets [Member] Other assets 1 [Member]

Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy
[Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets 
         [Line items] 
            Assets 13,604 0 21,022 13,604

            Description of valuation techniques used in 
            fair value measurement, assets 

Textual information (32) [See
below]

Textual information
(33) [See below]

Textual information
(34) [See below]

            Reconciliation of changes in fair value 
            measurement, assets [Abstract] 
               Changes in fair value measurement, assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Purchases, fair value measurement, assets 13,604 7,418 13,604

                  Total increase (decrease) in fair value 
                  measurement, assets 

13,604 7,418 13,604

               Assets at end of period 13,604 0 21,022 13,604

            Description of line items in profit or loss 
            where gains (losses) are recognised, fair 
            value measurement, assets 

Textual information (35) [See
below]

Textual information
(36) [See below]

Textual information
(37) [See below]

            Description of line items in other 
            comprehensive income where gains (losses) are 
            recognised, fair value measurement, assets 

Textual information (38) [See
below]

Textual information
(39) [See below]

Textual information
(40) [See below]

Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Measurement [Axis]

Non-recurring fair
value

measurement
[Member]

Classes of assets [Axis] Other assets 1
[Member]

Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis]
Level 1 of fair

value hierarchy
[Member]

31/03/2016
      Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [Line items] 
            Assets 0

            Reconciliation of changes in fair value measurement, assets [Abstract] 
               Assets at end of period 0



 

121

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Measurement [Axis] At fair value [Member] Non-recurring fair value measurement
[Member]

Classes of liabilities [Axis] TradepayablesandOtherfinancialliabilities TradepayablesandOtherfinancialliabilities
Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of fair value measurement of
liabilities 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of fair value measurement of 
         liabilities [Line items] 
            Liabilities 6,664 5,493 0 6,664

            Description of valuation techniques used
in 
            fair value measurement, liabilities 

Textual information
(41) [See below]

Textual information
(42) [See below]

Textual information (43) [See below]

            Reconciliation of changes in fair value 
            measurement, liabilities [Abstract] 
               Changes in fair value measurement, 
               liabilities [Abstract] 
                  Purchases, fair value measurement, 
                  liabilities 

1,171 5,493 1,171

                  Total increase (decrease) in fair value 
                  measurement, liabilities 

1,171 5,493 1,171

               Liabilities at end of period 6,664 5,493 0 6,664

            Description of line items in profit or loss 
            where gains (losses) are recognised, fair 
            value measurement, liabilities 

Textual information
(44) [See below]

Textual information
(45) [See below]

Textual information (46) [See below]

            Description of line items in other 
            comprehensive income where gains
(losses) are 
            recognised, fair value measurement, 
            liabilities 

Textual information
(47) [See below]

Textual information
(48) [See below]

Textual information (49) [See below]

Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Measurement [Axis] Non-recurring fair value measurement
[Member]

Classes of liabilities [Axis] TradepayablesandOtherfinancialliabilities
Levels of fair value hierarchy [Axis] Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

      Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [Line items] 
            Liabilities 5,493 0

            Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, liabilities Textual information (50) [See
below]

            Reconciliation of changes in fair value measurement, liabilities [Abstract] 
               Changes in fair value measurement, liabilities [Abstract] 
                  Purchases, fair value measurement, liabilities 5,493

                  Total increase (decrease) in fair value measurement, liabilities 5,493

               Liabilities at end of period 5,493 0

            Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are 
            recognised, fair value measurement, liabilities 

Textual information (51) [See
below]

            Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) 
            are recognised, fair value measurement, liabilities 

Textual information (52) [See
below]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of fair value measurement [TextBlock] Textual information (53) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [TextBlock] 
      Whether assets have been measured at fair value Yes Yes

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Whether liabilities have been measured at fair value Yes Yes

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of equity [TextBlock] 
      Whether equity have been measured at fair value No No
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Textual information (23)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (24)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (25)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (26)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (27)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (28)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.
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Textual information (29)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, assets

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (30)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, assets

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (31)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, assets

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (32)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (33)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (34)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.
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Textual information (35)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (36)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (37)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, assets
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (38)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, assets

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (39)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, assets

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (40)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, assets

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.
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Textual information (41)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (42)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (43)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (44)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (45)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (46)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.
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Textual information (47)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, liabilities

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (48)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, liabilities

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (49)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, liabilities

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (50)

Description of valuation techniques used in fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (51)

Description of line items in profit or loss where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value measurement, liabilities
"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.

Textual information (52)

Description of line items in other comprehensive income where gains (losses) are recognised, fair value
measurement, liabilities

"Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade receivables, trade payables, other financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair value of liquid
mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund house." The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined
based on discounted cash flows calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no significant changes
in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.
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Textual information (53)

Disclosure of fair value measurement [Text Block]
Note 30: Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category and hierarchy

Particulars
31
March
2018

Amortised cost FVOCI FVTPL
Level
I

Level
III

Financial Assets

Investment in mutual fund - - 7,316 7,316 -

Investment in Equity Shares - 17 - - 17

Investment in bonds, debentures and commercial papers 4,088 - 4,991 4,991 -

Loans 10,692 - - - -

Trade receivables 1,389 - - - -

Cash and cash equivalents 3,588 - - - -

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15 - - - -

Other financial assets 1,250 - - - -

Total financial assets 21,022 17 12,307 12,307 17

Financial liabilities

Trade payables 3,751 - - - -

Other financial liabilities 2,863 - - - -

Total financial liabilities 6,614 - - - -

Particulars
31
March
2017

Amortised cost FVOCI FVTPL Level
I

Level
III

Financial Assets

Investment in mutual fund - - 31,498 31,498 -

Investment in bonds and debentures 7,787 - - - -

Loans 1,123 - - - -

Trade receivables 685 - - - -

Cash and cash equivalents 3,075 - - - -

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 20 - - - -

Other financial assets 913 - - - -

Total financial assets 13,603 - 31,498 31,498 -

Financial liabilities

Trade payables 2,766 - - - -

Other financial liabilities 2,731 - - - -

Total financial liabilities 5,497 - - - -

Management has assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable, trade
receivables, trade payables, other financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 
The fair value of liquid mutual funds is based on net asset value (NAV) declared by the fund
house.

The fair values of loans and security deposits are determined based on discounted cash flows
calculated using a long term bank borrowing and deposit rate respectively. There are no
significant changes in fair value of such assets as compared to their carrying amounts.
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[613300] Notes - Operating segments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of entity's operating segments [TextBlock] Textual information (54) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of reportable segments [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any reportable segments No No

   Disclosure of major customers [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any major customers No No

Textual information (54)

Disclosure of entity's operating segments [Text Block]
Note 33: Segment information

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker (CODM). The Board of Directors of the Company is identified as the CODM, who evaluates the performance of the
Group based on the single operative segment for the purpose of allocation of resources and evaluating financial
performance.

The group is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue from external customers broken by location of the customers is
shown in the table below. There are no material assets held by the group outside India.

31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Revenue from external customers

India 16,738 8,217

Rest of the world 611 650

17,349 8,867

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the customers.
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[610700] Notes - Business combinations

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Business combinations [Axis] GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited

Carrying amount, accumulated depreciation, amortisation and
impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying
amount [Member]

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in 
         goodwill [Line items] 

            Name of acquiree 
G l o w
PrimeTechnologiesPrivate
Limited

G l o w
PrimeTechnologiesPrivate
Limited

Glow Prime
Technologies
Private Limited

            Description of acquiree engaged inrendering of
beautyservices

engaged inrendering of
beautyservices

engaged in
rendering of beauty
services

            Reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
               Changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
                  Additional recognition, goodwill 17,482 730 17,482

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss, goodwill 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers 
                  and other changes 

497

                  Total increase (decrease) in goodwill 17,482 1,227 17,482

               Goodwill at end of period 18,847 1,365 138 19,025

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Business combinations [Axis] GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited

Carrying amount, accumulated depreciation, amortisation
and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated impairment [Member]

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in 
         goodwill [Line items] 

            Name of acquiree Glow Prime Technologies
Private Limited

G l o w
PrimeTechnologiesPrivate
Limited

G l o w
PrimeTechnologiesPrivate
Limited

            Description of acquiree engaged in rendering of
beauty services

engaged inrendering of
beautyservices

engaged inrendering of
beautyservices

            Reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
               Changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
                  Additional recognition, goodwill 730 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit or 
                  loss, goodwill 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers 
                  and other changes 

675 178

                  Total increase (decrease) in goodwill 1,405 0 178

               Goodwill at end of period 1,543 138 178 178

Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Business combinations [Axis] GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited

Carrying amount, accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis] Accumulated impairment [Member]

31/03/2016
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in goodwill [Abstract] 
               Goodwill at end of period 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of business combinations [TextBlock] Textual information (55) 
[See below]

   Whether there is any business combination No No

   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any goodwill arising out of business combination No No

   Disclosure of acquired receivables [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any acquired receivables from business combination No No

   Disclosure of contingent liabilities in business combination [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any contingent liabilities in business combination No No



 

131

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

Textual information (55)

Disclosure of business combinations [Text Block]

Note 39: Business Combinations   
(i) Acquisition of HDFC Developers Limited  
The Group acquired control of HDFC Developers Limited on 24 January 2018, engaged in rendering of real estate advisory services. The
acquisition has enabled the Group to enter into the real estate advisory services. The acquisition was executed through a share purchase
agreement for a consideration of Rs. 10,199. 
The following table presents the purchase consideration, fair value of asset acquired and goodwill recognised on the date of control (i.e 24
January 2018) based on the valuation performed by an independent Valuer. 
Fair value recognised on acquisition   
Amount 
Property, plant and equipment  39 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 154 
Other current assets  52 
Fair value of tangible assets  245 
Fair value of Trademark and Database  8,727 
Total fair value of assets acquired  8,972 
Deferred tax on intangibles 340 
Other liabilities  4 
10,199 
The goodwill of Rs. 1,571 comprises the value of expected synergies arising from the acquisition which is not separately recognised. The
goodwill recognised is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. 
Purchase consideration Amount 
Total Consideration paid by the Company 10,199 
Total consideration 10,199 
The Company has issued 110,575 CCDs of Rs.10,199 as consideration for acquiring control in HDFC Developers Limited. 
Transaction costs relating to acquisition have been expensed and are included in other expenses.  
(ii) Acquisition of HDFC Realty Limited  
The Group acquired control of HDFC Realty Limited on 24 January 2018, engaged in rendering of real estate advisory services. The
acquisition has enabled the Group to enter into the real estate advisory services. The acquisition was executed through a share purchase
agreement for a consideration of Rs. 25,499. 
The following table presents the purchase consideration, fair value of asset acquired and goodwill recognised on the date of control (i.e 24
January 2018) based on the valuation performed by an independent Valuer. 
Fair value recognised on acquisition   
Amount 
Property, plant and equipment  49 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 274 
Other current assets  674 
Fair value of tangible assets  997 
Fair value of Trademark and Database  8,731 
Deferred tax liability on intangibles  140 
Total fair value of assets acquired  9,588 
Goodwill arising on acquisition  15,911 
25,499 
Transaction costs relating to acquisition have been expensed and are included in other expenses.  
Purchase consideration Amount 
Total Consideration paid by the Company 25,499 
Total consideration 25,499 
The Company issued 276,438 CCDs at value of Rs.25,499 as a purchase consideration for acquisition of control. 
Revenue and profit contribution: 
The acquired business contributed revenues of Rs.786 lakhs and net loss of Rs.441 lakhs to the group from the date of acquisition untill 31
March 2018 
If the acquisition had occurred on April 1, 2017, consolidated pro-forma revenue would have been Rs.2,303 lakhs and net loss of Rs.5,454
lakhs respectively. These amounts have been calculated using the subsidiary's financial statements and adjusting them for: 
a) differences in the accounting policies between the group and the subsidiary, and 
b) the additional depreciation and amortization that would have been charged assuming the fair value adjustments to property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets had applied from January 24, 2018, together with the consequential tax effects. 
Note 40: Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme)  
(i) The National Company Law Tribunal, Bengaluru bench sanctioned the composite scheme of arrangement ('the Scheme') between
maxHeap Tecnologies Private Limited (MTPL) and Quikr India Private Limited (QIPL). Consequent to the scheme of amalgamation
formulated under the provisions of Section 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
approved by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Bengaluru bench vide order dated March 12, 2018, maxHeap Technologies
Private Limited ("transferor company") has been merged with the Company with retrospective effect from April 1, 2015. QMHL aquired
control of maxHeap Technologies Private Limited on 30 April 2016 and NCLT approved the merger with QIPL with a different appointed
date as compared to the acquisition date as per Ind AS 103. In order to comply with the requirement of Ind AS 103 and 110, Managment has
considered 30 April 2016 as the control date for giving impact to the merger.

(ii) MTPL is engaged into the business of rendering services to real estate builders, developers, agents and buyers to buy, sell and rent
property through lead generation. The Company has its registered office in Bangalore.
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(iii) In accordance with Part B of the Scheme, all the assets and liabilities of maxHeap Technologies Private Limited were transferred to the
Company with effect from the appointed date at the respective book values in the financial statements of maxHeap Technologies Private
Limited. Since, both the Company and maxHeap Technologies Private Limited are under the common control of Quikr Maurtius Holding
Limited, the holding Company, this transaction has been accounted in accordance with the Pooling of Interests Method outlined in Ind AS
103 "Business Combination", and the surplus of the net assets acquired over the consideration issued has been credited to Capital Reserve. 
Particulars As at 
30 April 2016 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS   
Property, plant and equipment  512 
Other intangible assets  164 
Financial assets  
Investments 1,405 
Non-current tax assets  138 
CURRENT ASSETS  
Loans  775 
Trade receivables 81 
Cash and cash equivalents  908 
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent  6,717 
Others financial assets  12 
Other current assets 549 
TOTAL  A  11,261 
RESERVE AND SURPLUS   
Securities premium account  35,053 
Retained earnings (26,432) 
Share options outstanding account  
CURRENT LIABILITIES   
Trade payables and other financial liabilities  248 
Provisions 1,240 
Other current liabilities  801 
TOTAL  B  10,911 
Net value of assets transferred pursuant to Scheme  C = A-B  351 
Consideration  
Equity shares issued by Quikr India Private Limited to Quikr Mauritius Holdings Limited (10 equity shares of ?10each, fully paid up) 0 
Redeemable preference shares issued to other shareholders of maxHeap Technologies Private Limited (13,00,000 redeemable preference
shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid up) (Refer note below) 1,300 
Total Consideration D  1,300 
Surplus/(Deficit) credited to Capital reserve E = C-D  (949) 
Terms of Redeemable preference shares (RPS)   
1.The holders of the RPS shall have a right to redeem all or any of the RPS at Redemption Value upon occurrence of a Liquidation Event. 
2. In the event all the RPS are not redeemed pursuant to Clause 1 above then upon expiry of 10 (Ten) years from the date of issue of RPS the
holders of the RPS shall have a right to redeem the remaining RPS at Redemption Value. 
3. At any time prior to occurrence of a Liquidation Event or expiry of 10 (Ten) years from the date of issue of RPS, the RPS shall be
redeemable solely at the discretion of Quikr India Private Limited. 
4. Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited shall provide guarantee to the holders of RPS in respect of redemption of the RPS. 
Equity Contribution by Holding Company for the merger of Maxheap.  
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[611500] Notes - Interests in other entities

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] CryptopyTechnologiesPrivateLimited FLATDOTTOTECHNOLOGIESPRIVATELIMITED GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
         Disclosure of
subsidiaries [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of
subsidiaries [Line items]

               Name of
subsidiary 

C R Y P T O P Y
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

C R Y P T O P Y
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

FLAT DOT TO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
GLOW PRIME TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

               Principal place
of business of subsidiary India India India India

               Country of
incorporation or
residence of 
               subsidiary 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

               CIN of
subsidiary company 

U72900KA2013PTC085139 U72900KA2013PTC085139 U74120KA2013PTC080545 U72200KA2015PTC080138

               Section under
which company became
subsidiary 

Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)

               Whether
subsidiary has filed
balance sheet 

No Yes No No

               SRN of filing
of balance sheet by
subsidiary 

G58104712

               Reason if no
filing has been made by 
               subsidiary 

Yet to file NA Yet to file Yet to file

               Whether
financial year of
subsidiary 
               different from
financial year of 
               holding
company 

No No No No

               Financial year
of subsidiary [Abstract] 
                  Start date of
accounting period of 
                  subsidiary 

01/04/2017 01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2017

                  End date of
accounting period of 
                  subsidiary 

31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2018

               Description of
reason why using 
               different
reporting date or period
for 
               subsidiary 

NA NA NA NA

               Percentage of
shareholding in
subsidiary 

57.91% 57.91% 100.00%

               Key
information about
subsidiary [Abstract] 
                  Reporting
currency of subsidiary 

INR INR INR INR

                  Exchange
rate as applicable for
subsidiary 

NA NA NA NA

                  Share capital
of subsidiary 

3 4 5

                  Reserves and
surplus of subsidiary 

-498 1,441 -85
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                  Total assets
of subsidiary 

2,884 1,641 41

                  Total
liabilities of subsidiary 

2,884 1,641 41

                  Investment
of subsidiary 

0 1,211 0

                  Turnover of
subsidiary 

1,616 261 0

                  Profit before
tax of subsidiary 

-1,946 -1,413 -20

                  Provision for
tax of subsidiary 

0 0 0

                  Profit after
tax of subsidiary 

-1,946 -1,413 -20

                  Proposed
dividend of subsidiary 

0 0 0

               Current assets
of subsidiary 

2,836 1,559 39

               Non-current
assets of subsidiary 

48 82 1

               Current
liabilities of subsidiary 

3,377 189 121

               Non-current
liabilities of subsidiary 

3 7 0

               Revenue of
subsidiary 

1,616 261 0

               Comprehensive
income of subsidiary 

-1,940 -1,408 -20

               Proportion of
ownership interests held
by 
               non-controlling
interests 

42.09% 59.25% 0.00%

               Proportion of
voting rights held by 
               non-controlling
interests 

42.09% 59.25% 0.00%

               Dividends paid
to non-controlling
interests 

0 0 0

               Name of
subsidiary 

C R Y P T O P Y
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

C R Y P T O P Y
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

FLAT DOT TO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
GLOW PRIME TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

               Principal place
of business of subsidiary India India India India

               Country of
incorporation or
residence of 
               subsidiary 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

               CIN of
subsidiary company 

U72900KA2013PTC085139 U72900KA2013PTC085139 U74120KA2013PTC080545 U72200KA2015PTC080138
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Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited QUIKRREDLIMITED Quikrrealitylimited VitruvianTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
         Disclosure of
subsidiaries [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of
subsidiaries [Line items]

               Name of
subsidiary 

GLOW PRIME TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

QUIKR RED LIMITED
QUIKR REALTY
LIMITED

VITRUVIAN TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

               Principal place
of business of subsidiary India India India India

               Country of
incorporation or
residence of 
               subsidiary 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

               CIN of
subsidiary company 

U72200KA2015PTC080138 U45200MH1981PLC023708 U74140MH2000PLC124897 U74990MH2009PTC195051

               Section under
which company became
subsidiary 

Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)

               Whether
subsidiary has filed
balance sheet 

Yes No No No

               SRN of filing
of balance sheet by
subsidiary 

G58103078

               Reason if no
filing has been made by 
               subsidiary 

NA Yet to file Yet to file Yet to file

               Whether
financial year of
subsidiary 
               different from
financial year of 
               holding
company 

No No No No

               Financial year
of subsidiary [Abstract] 
                  Start date of
accounting period of 
                  subsidiary 

01/04/2016 01/04/2017 01/04/2017 01/04/2017

                  End date of
accounting period of 
                  subsidiary 

31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2018 31/03/2018

               Description of
reason why using 
               different
reporting date or period
for 
               subsidiary 

NA NA NA NA

               Percentage of
shareholding in
subsidiary 

99.99% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

               Key
information about
subsidiary [Abstract] 
                  Reporting
currency of subsidiary 

INR INR INR INR

                  Exchange
rate as applicable for
subsidiary 

NA NA NA NA

                  Share capital
of subsidiary 

9 4,573 4,323 20

                  Reserves and
surplus of subsidiary 

52 -4,361 3,618 -1,283

                  Total assets
of subsidiary 

104 380 1,421 640

                  Total
liabilities of subsidiary 

104 380 1,421 640

                  Investment
of subsidiary 

0 0 0 0
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                  Turnover of
subsidiary 

0 484 1,821 358

                  Profit before
tax of subsidiary 

-440 -2,141 -3,312 -603

                  Provision for
tax of subsidiary 

0 0 0 0

                  Profit after
tax of subsidiary 

-440 -2,141 -3,312 -603

                  Proposed
dividend of subsidiary 

0 0 0 0

               Current assets
of subsidiary 

104 201 803 411

               Non-current
assets of subsidiary 

0 178 617 229

               Current
liabilities of subsidiary 

42 156 686 1,885

               Non-current
liabilities of subsidiary 

0 12 29 18

               Revenue of
subsidiary 

0 484 1,821 358

               Comprehensive
income of subsidiary 

437 -2,128 -3,307 -597

               Proportion of
ownership interests held
by 
               non-controlling
interests 

0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

               Proportion of
voting rights held by 
               non-controlling
interests 

0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

               Dividends paid
to non-controlling
interests 

0 0 0 0

               Name of
subsidiary 

GLOW PRIME TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

QUIKR RED LIMITED
QUIKR REALTY
LIMITED

VITRUVIAN TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

               Principal place
of business of subsidiary India India India India

               Country of
incorporation or
residence of 
               subsidiary 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

               CIN of
subsidiary company 

U72200KA2015PTC080138 U45200MH1981PLC023708 U74140MH2000PLC124897 U74990MH2009PTC195051

Disclosure of associates [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Associates [Axis] AbhimanTechnologiesPrivateLimited RejunenateSolutionsprivatelimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
         Disclosure of associates [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of associates [Line items] 

               Name of associate entity 
A B H I M A N
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

A B H I M A N
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

REJUVENATE SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED

               Country of incorporation of associate INDIA INDIA INDIA

               CIN of associate entity U72200KA2013PTC069202 U72200KA2013PTC069202 U74999KA2014PTC109471

               Latest audited balance sheet date 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018

               Whether associate has been considered in
consolidation 

Yes Yes Yes

               Proportion of ownership interest in associate 20.41% 20.00% 25.50%

               Proportion of voting rights held in associate 20.41% 20.00% 25.50%

               Amount of investment in associate 376 414 845

               Number of shares held of associate [shares] 16,928 [shares] 16,928 [shares] 0

               Latest audited balance sheet date 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of interests in other entities [TextBlock] Textual information (56) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of interests in subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has subsidiary companies Yes Yes

         Number of subsidiary companies 6 2

         Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
         operations 

No No

         Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during 
         year 

No No

   Disclosure of interests in associates [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of associates [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has invested in associates Yes Yes

         Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No No

         Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No No

   Disclosure of interests in joint arrangements [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of joint ventures [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has invested in joint ventures No No

         Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence 
         operations 

No No

         Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No No

   Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of unconsolidated structured entities [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities No No

   Disclosure of investment entities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated subsidiaries No No

      Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities 
      controlled by investment entity [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities controlled by 
         investment entity 

No No
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Textual information (56)

Disclosure of interests in other entities [Text Block]
Note 29:
Interest
in other
entities

a) Subsidiaries

The Group's subsidiaries are set
out below. Unless otherwise
stated, they have share capital
consisting solely of equity shares
that are held directly by the
Group and proportion of
ownership interests held equals
the voting rights held by the
Group. The country of
incorporation or registration is
also their principal place of
business:

Name of entity
Principal
Activities

Country of
Incorporation

Ownership
interest held by
the group   
%

Ownership
interest held by
non-controlling
interests

Ownership
interest held
by the group 
  
%

Ownership
interest held by
non-controlling
interests

31 March 2018 31 March
2018

31 March 2017 31 March 2017

Cryptopy Technologies Private
Limited*

Platform for
finding rental
accommodation

India 57.91 42.09 40.75 59.25

Flat Dot to Technologies Private
Limited

Advertising
Services

India 100 - 100 -

Vitruvian Technologies Private
Limited (VTPL)

Digital
marketing and
software
development

India 100 - 100 -

HDFC Developers Limited
Real estate
advisory
services

India 100 - NA NA

HDFC Realty Limited
Real estate
advisory
services

India 100 - NA NA

Glow Prime Technologies
Private Limited

Beauty services India 99.99 0.01 99.99 0.01

*During the previous year the
Company had commitment for
buyback of shares from
earstwhile promoters, with
buyback the ownership of
Company on diluted basis was
57.91%, Hence Cryptopy
Technologies Private Limited
was treated as subsidiary for the
financial year end 31 March
2017. Buyback was completed
during the year ended 31 March
2018.

b) Non-controlling interest (NCI)

The material non-controlling
interests in the Group arise from
the Group's 57.91% equity
interest in the Cryptopy
Technologies Private Limited.

Summarised financial
information in respect of
Cryptopy Technologies Private
Limited that has non-controlling



 

139

QUIKR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 

interest which is material to the
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Group are disclosed below, the
amounts disclosed are before
inter-company eliminations.

(i) Summarised balance sheet

Cryptopy
Technologies
Private
Limited

Cryptopy
Technologies
Private
Limited

31 March
2018

31 March 2017

Current assets 2,836 1,560

Current liabilities 2,624 189

Net current assets 212 1,371

Non-current assets 48 82

Non-current liabilities 3 7

Net non-current assets 45 75

Net assets 257 1,446

Accumulated NCI 108 857

(ii) Summarised statement of
profit and loss

Cryptopy
Technologies
Private
Limited

Cryptopy
Technologies
Private
Limited

31 March
2018

31 March 2017

Revenue (including other
income)

1,653 394

Profit/ (Loss) for the year (1,928) (1,414)

Other comprehensive income
(OCI)

6 5

Total comprehensive income (1,922) (1,409)

Pre/Post acquisition loss for the
year

Pre aquisition profit/ (loss) - (1,203)

Post aquisition profit/ (loss) (1,928) (211)

Share of NCI on post aquisition
loss

(811) (125)

Share of NCI for OCI 2 3

Profit/ (Loss) allocated to NCI (809) (122)

Note 29:
Interest
in other
entities -
continued

(iii) Summarised cash flows

Cryptopy
Technologies
Private
Limited

Cryptopy
Technologies
Private
Limited

31 March 2018 31 March
2017

Cash flow from operating
activities

(2,487) (1,317)

Cash flow from investing
activities

1,237 1,293

Cash flow from financing
activities

1,950 -

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

700 (24)

c) Interests in associates

A list of Group's associates is
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given below. The country of
incorporation or registration is
also their principal place of
business. All associates are
included in the Group's financial
statements using the equity
method of accounting:

Name of   
entity

Principal
Activities

% of 
ownership 
interest

Place of   
business

Carrying
amount as at

Carrying
amount as at

31 March 2018 31 March
2017

Abhiman Technologies Private
Limited (Hiree)

Connects
recruiters with
the potential
candidates
online through
its platform

20.41 India 376 414

Rejuvenate Solutions Private
Limited

Handyman and
home solution
services

25.5 India 845 -

Total equity accounted
investments

1,221 414

An analysis of Group's
Investment in associates is as
follows:

Amount (Rs.)

1 April 2016 -

Investment during year 502

Share of loss for the year (90)

Share of other comprehensive
income

2

31 March 2017 414

Investment during year 926

Share of loss for the year (120)

Share of other comprehensive
income

1

31 March 2018 1,221

Financial information

None of the associates of the
group is individually material,
financial information
aggregating to 100% of the
results is as follows:

Pre-acquisition Post-acquisition Total

Loss after tax (105) (315) (419)

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income (105) (315) (419)

Other comprehensive income
represents re-measurement
losses on defined benefits
obligation.
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[613400] Notes - Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] CryptopyTechnologiesPrivateLimited FlatDottoTechnologiesPrivateLimited GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited QuickerRealityLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
         Disclosure of
details of subsidiaries
[Abstract] 
            Disclosure of
details of subsidiaries

            [LineItems] 
               Name of
subsidiary
consolidated 

Cry ptopy Technologies Private
Limited

Flat Dot to Technologies Private
Limited

Glow Prime Technologies Private
Limited

Quicker Reality Limited

               Principal
place of business of
subsidiary 
               consolidated

INDIA

               Country of
incorporation or
residence of 
               subsidiary
consolidated 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

               Date of end
of reporting period of

               financial
statements of
subsidiary 
               consolidated

31/03/2018 31/03/2018 31/03/2018 31/03/2018

               Description
of reason why using 
               different
reporting date or
period for 
               subsidiary
consolidated 

NA NA NA NA

               Proportion
of ownership interest
in 
               subsidiary
consolidated 

57.91% 100.00% 99.99% 100.00%

               Proportion
of voting power held
in 
               subsidiary
consolidated 

57.91% 100.00% 99.99% 100.00%

Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] QuickerRedLimited VitruvianTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
         Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 

               Name of subsidiary consolidated Quicker Red Limited
Vi t ruvi an Technologies Private
Limited

               Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary consolidated INDIA INDIA

               Date of end of reporting period of financial statements of subsidiary 
               consolidated 

31/03/2018 31/03/2018

               Description of reason why using different reporting date or period for 
               subsidiary consolidated 

NA NA

               Proportion of ownership interest in subsidiary consolidated 100.00% 100.00%

               Proportion of voting power held in subsidiary consolidated 100.00% 100.00%
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Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entities consolidated

[Axis]
AbhimanTechnologiesPrivateLimited CryptopyTechnologiesPrivateLimited FlatDottoTechnologiesPrivateLimited GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of
additional
information
consolidated 
      financial
statements
[Abstract] 
         Disclosure of
additional
information 
         consolidated
financial statements
[Line items] 
            Name of
entity consolidated 

Ab h ima n Technologies Private
Limited

Cr y p t o p y Technologies Private
Limited

Flat Dot to Technologies Private
Limited

Glow Prime Technologies Private
Limited

            Type of
entity consolidated 

Indian Associate Indian Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary

            Amount of
net assets of entity
consolidated 

-39 -495 -80

            Net assets
of entity as
percentage of 
            consolidated
net assets 

-0.05% -0.63% -0.10%

            Amount of
share in profit or
loss of entity 
            consolidated

-39 -1,946 -20

            Share in
profit or loss of
entity as 
            percentage
of consolidated
profit or 
            loss 

0.17% 8.34% 0.09%

            Amount of
share in other
comprehensive
income 
            consolidated

1 6 0

            Share in
other
comprehensive
income
consolidated 

0.31% 2.71% 0.00%

            Amount of
share in
comprehensive
income 
            consolidated

-38 -1,941 -20

            Share in
comprehensive
income
consolidated 

0.16% 8.39% 0.09%
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Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entities consolidated [Axis] QuickerRealtyLimited QuickerRedLimited QuikrIndiaPrivateLimited Rejuvenatesolutionsprivatelimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of additional information
consolidated 
      financial statements [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information 
         consolidated financial statements
[Line items] 
            Name of entity consolidated Quicker Realty Limited Quicker Red Limited Quikr India Private Limited Rejuvenatesolutionsprivatelimited

            Type of entity consolidated Indian Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary Parent Indian Associate

            Amount of net assets of entity
consolidated 

705 212 82,436 -81

            Net assets of entity as percentage of

            consolidated net assets 
0.89% 0.27% 104.37% -0.10%

            Amount of share in profit or loss of
entity 
            consolidated 

-298 -81 -19,700 -81

            Share in profit or loss of entity as 
            percentage of consolidated profit or

            loss 

1.28% 0.35% 84.45% 0.35%

            Amount of share in other
comprehensive income 
            consolidated 

6 12 176 0

            Share in other comprehensive
income consolidated 

2.76% 5.71% 85.02% 0.00%

            Amount of share in comprehensive
income 
            consolidated 

-292 -69 -19,524 -81

            Share in comprehensive income
consolidated 

1.26% 0.30% 84.44% 0.35%

Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entities consolidated [Axis] VitruvianTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [Line items] 

            Name of entity consolidated Vi t ruvi an Technologies Private
Limited

            Type of entity consolidated Indian Subsidiary

            Amount of net assets of entity consolidated -1,263

            Net assets of entity as percentage of consolidated net assets -1.60%

            Amount of share in profit or loss of entity consolidated -603

            Share in profit or loss of entity as percentage of consolidated profit or loss 2.59%

            Amount of share in other comprehensive income consolidated 5

            Share in other comprehensive income consolidated 2.51%

            Amount of share in comprehensive income consolidated -598

            Share in comprehensive income consolidated 2.59%

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

Disclosure of notes on consolidated financial statements explanatory 
[TextBlock] 
   Whether consolidated financial statements is applicable on company Yes

      Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements 
   [TextBlock] 
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[611400] Notes - Separate financial statements

Disclosure of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries

[Axis]
CryptopyTechnologiesPrivateLimited FLATDOTTOTECHNOLOGIESPRIVATELIMITED GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of
subsidiaries
[Abstract] 
         Disclosure
of subsidiaries
[Line items] 

            Name of
subsidiary 

C R Y P T O P Y
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

C R Y P T O P Y
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

FLAT DOT TO TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
GLOW PRIME TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

            CIN of
subsidiary
company 

U72900KA2013PTC085139 U72900KA2013PTC085139 U74120KA2013PTC080545 U72200KA2015PTC080138

            Principal
place of business
of subsidiary 

India India India India

            Country
of incorporation
or residence of 
            subsidiary

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Proportion
of ownership
interest in
subsidiary 

42.09% 59.25% 0.00%

            Proportion
of voting rights
held in subsidiary

42.09% 59.25% 0.00%

Disclosure of subsidiaries [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries

[Axis]
GlowPrimeTechnologiesPrivateLimited QUIKRREDLIMITED Quikrrealitylimited VitruvianTechnologiesPrivateLimited

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of
subsidiaries
[Abstract] 
         Disclosure
of subsidiaries
[Line items] 
            Name of
subsidiary 

GLOW PRIME TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

QUIKR RED LIMITED
QUIKR REALTY
LIMITED

VITRUVIAN TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

            CIN of
subsidiary
company 

U72200KA2015PTC080138 U45200MH1981PLC023708 U74140MH2000PLC124897 U74990MH2009PTC195051

            Principal
place of business
of subsidiary 

India India India India

            Country
of incorporation
or residence of 
            subsidiary

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Proportion
of ownership
interest in
subsidiary 

0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

            Proportion
of voting rights
held in subsidiary

0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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Disclosure of associates [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Associates [Axis] AbhimanTechnologiesPrivateLimited RejunenateSolutionsprivatelimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of associates [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of associates [Line items] 

            Name of associate entity 
A B H I M A N
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

A B H I M A N
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

REJUVENATE SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED

            CIN of associate entity U72200KA2013PTC069202 U72200KA2013PTC069202 U74999KA2014PTC109471

            Country of incorporation of associate INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Proportion of ownership interest in associate 20.41% 20.00% 25.50%

            Proportion of voting rights held in associate 20.41% 20.00% 25.50%

[610800] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Parent [Member] Subsidiaries [Member]

Related party [Axis] QuikrMauritiusHoldingPrivateLimited TalentAcePrivatelimited babajobservicesprivatelimited

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of transactions
between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party QuikrMauritiusHoldingPrivateLimited
Quikr Mauritius
Holding Private
Limited

TALENTACE PRIVATE
LIMITED

BABAJOB SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

MAURITIUS MAURITIUS INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party U74900MH2016PTC272344 U74910KA2006PTC040755

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Equity contribution

E q u i t y
Contribution
(including share
premium
received)

Loans given,Interest income
on loan,

Loans given,Interest income on
loan, Rental income

            Description of nature of
related party 
            relationship 

Holding company
H o l d i n g
company

Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Other related party
transactions income 

1 1

               Other related party
transactions 
               contribution received 

0 58,926

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Categories of related parties [Axis] Associates [Member]

Key management
personnel of

entity or parent
[Member]

Related party [Axis] ABHIMANTECHNOLOGIESPRIVATELIMITED Rejuvenatesolutionsprivatelimited ATULTEWARI

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between
related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
A B H I M A N
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

A B H I M A N
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

REJUVENATE SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED

ATUL TEWARI

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Permanent account number of
related party 

ALFPC3506R

            CIN of related party U72200KA2013PTC069202 U72200KA2013PTC069202 U74999KA2014PTC109471

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

Loans given,Interest income
on loan, Rental income

Loans given,Interest income
on loan, Rental income

Loans given,Interest income on
loan, Rental income, sale of services

Managerial
remuneration

            Description of nature of related
party 
            relationship 

Associate Associate Associate
Key Management
Personnel

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Revenue from sale of goods
related party 
               transactions 

10

               Other related party transactions
expense 

409

               Other related party transactions
income 

37 7 14

            Expense recognised during period
for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Key management personnel of entity or parent [Member]

Related party [Axis] ATULTEWARI PRANAYACHULET

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party ATUL TEWARI
PRANAYA
CHULET

P R A N A Y A
CHULET

            Country of incorporation or residence of related party INDIA INDIA INDIA

            Permanent account number of related party ALFPC3506R AAEPT1622K AAEPT1622K

            Description of nature of transactions with related party Managerial
remuneration

Managerial
remuneration

Managerial
remuneration

            Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Other related party transactions expense 276 428 636

            Expense recognised during period for bad and doubtful debts 
            for related party transaction 

0 0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of related party [TextBlock] Textual information (57) 
[See below]

   Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

   Disclosure of transactions between related parties [TextBlock] 
   Whether entity applies exemption in Ind AS 24.25 No No

      Whether company is subsidiary company Yes Yes

      Section under which company is subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)
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Textual information (57)

Disclosure of related party [Text Block]
Note 34: Related party disclosures

(i)List of related parties and relationship:

Description of relationship Names of related parties

(a) Controlling enterprises:

Holding company Quikr Mauritius Holding
Private Limited

(b) Fellow subsidiaries and associates

Associate and fellow subsidiary
Abhiman Technologies
Private Limited, India
(w.e.f. 3 August 2016)

Associate and fellow subsidiary
Rejuvenate Solutions
Private Limited (w.e.f 21
June 2017)

Fellow subsidiary
Babajob Services Private
Limited (w.e.f 11
September 2017)

Fellow subsidiary
TalentAce Private
Limited, India (w.e.f 1
May 2016)

(c) Key management personnel

Director Pranaya Chulet:
Managing Director

Director Atul Tewari: Director

(ii) Transactions with related parties

Transactions with related parties
31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Equity Contribution (including share premium received)

Quikr Mauritius Holding Private Limited - 58,926

Loan given

Abhiman Technologies Private Limited 200 221

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 282 -

Babajob Services Private Limited 26 -

Talent Ace Private Limited 35 -

543 221

Interest income on loan

Abhiman Technologies Private Limited 36 7

Babajob Services Private Limited 1 -

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 14 -

Talent Ace Private Limited 1 -

52 7

Rental income

Abhiman Technologies Private Limited 1 -

Babajob Services Private Limited 0 -

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 0 -

1 -

Sale of Services

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 10 -

Managerial remuneration (Refer note 1 below)

- Pranaya Chulet

Salary and other benefits 221 227

Share based compensation 207 409

428 636

- Atul Tewari
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Salary and other benefits 204 191

Share based compensation 205 85

409 276

(iii) Outstanding balances

The following balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting period in relation to
transactions 
with related parties:

31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Loan receivable

Abhiman Technologies Private Limited 420 221

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 282 -

Babajob Services Private Limited 26 -

Talent Ace Private Limited 35 -

763 221

Interest accrued on intercompany loans

Abhiman Technologies Private Limited 32 7

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 12 -

Babajob Services Private Limited 1 -

Talent Ace Private Limited 1 -

46 7

Trade receivables

Rejuvenate Solutions Private Limited 12 -

Babajob Services Private Limited 0

12 -

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

1. The loans to related parties are generally repayable on demand at interest rates of 8% per
annum. All other transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at
market rates. All outstanding balances are unsecured and are repayable in cash.

2. Provision for gratuity and leave encashment, which are based on actuarial valuation done on an
overall basis, is excluded.

 

[611700] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
[TextBlock] 

Textual information (58) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of other provisions [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of contingent liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any contingent liabilities No No
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Textual information (58)

Disclosure of other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets [Text Block]
Note 36: Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The Group does not have any Contingent liabilities or contingent assets on the reporting date.

Note 37: Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

There are no capital commitments at the end of the reporting period.

(b) Other Commitments

The Company has an agreement with Brand Equity Treaties Limited for advertisement services. The Company has
a commitment to pay one third of the utilisation amount in cash. Thus based on the ammount paid and expected
utilisation, the expected commitment is Rs. 5,921 lakhs (2017: Rs. 6,046 lakhs) net of advances paid.

(b) Non-cancellable operating leases

The Group has taken operating leases of building premises and furniture and fixture. The lease period with
minimum lease payments ranges between 6 months to 36 months. The minimum lease payments for the next five
years and thereafter are as follows:

Particulars
31
March
2018

31
March
2017

Payments recognised as an expense [Minimum lease payments Rs.315 [31 March 2017 : Minimum lease payments
Rs.385]

941 885

Commitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Within one year 131 315

Later than one year but not later than five years - 5

Later than five years - -

Note 38: Dues to Micro enterprises and Small enterprises

31
March
2018

31
March
2017

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 7 -

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year -

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day

-

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 0 -

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid

-

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

 

[610500] Notes - Events after reporting period

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of events after reporting period [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of non-adjusting events after reporting period [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are non adjusting events after reporting period No No
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[612500] Notes - Share-based payment arrangements

Disclosure of terms and conditions of share-based payment arrangement [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Types of share-based payment arrangements [Axis] EmployeeShareOptionScheme

01/04/2017 
to 

31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
      Disclosure of terms and conditions of share-based payment arrangement [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of terms and conditions of share-based payment arrangement [Line items] 

            Description of share-based payment arrangement Textual information
(59) [See below]

Textual information
(60) [See below]

               Description of vesting requirements for share-based payment arrangement Textual information
(61) [See below]

Textual information
(62) [See below]

               Description of maximum term of options granted for share-based payment 
               arrangement 

Textual information
(63) [See below]

Textual information
(64) [See below]

               Description of method of settlement for share-based payment arrangement - -

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
31/03/2016

Disclosure of share-based payment arrangements [TextBlock] Textual information (65) 
[See below]

   Whether there are any share based payment arrangement Yes Yes

   Disclosure of terms and conditions of share-based payment arrangement 
   [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of terms and conditions of share-based payment arrangement 
      [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of number and weighted average exercise prices of share options 
   [TextBlock] 
      Number of share options outstanding in share based payment arrangement 
      [Abstract] 
         Number of share options granted in share-based payment arrangement 1,79,042 92,589

         Number of share options forfeited in share-based payment arrangement -1,984 -39,604

         Number of share options exercised in share-based payment arrangement -150 0

         Number of share options expired in share-based payment arrangement -33,421
(A)   11,729

         Total changes of number of share options outstanding in share based 
         payment arrangement 

1,43,487 64,714

      Number of share options outstanding in share-based payment 
      arrangement at end of period 

10,82,440 9,38,953 8,74,239

      Number of share options exercisable in share-based payment arrangement 9,63,227 6,81,388

      Weighted average exercise price of share options outstanding in 
      share based payment arrangement [Abstract] 
         Weighted average exercise price of share options expired in 
         share-based payment arrangement 

0 0

         Total changes of weighted average exercise price of share 
         options outstanding in share-based payment arrangement 

0 0

      Weighted average exercise price of share options outstanding in 
      share-based payment arrangement at end of period 

0 0 0

   Weighted average share price for share options in share-based 
   payment arrangement exercised during period at date of exercise 

0 0

   Disclosure of number and weighted average exercise prices of other equity 
   instruments [TextBlock] 
      Number of other equity instruments outstanding in share based payment 
      arrangement [Abstract] 
         Number of other equity instruments expired in share-based payment 
         arrangement 

0 0

         Total changes of number of other equity instruments outstanding 
         in share-based payment arrangement 

0 0

      Number of other equity instruments outstanding in share-based 
      payment arrangement at end of period 

0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Transfer pursuant to the Scheme
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Textual information (59)

Description of share-based payment arrangement
Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited (the Holding Company) has granted stock options (QMHL ESOP Plan) to certain directors and employees
of the Company. The purpose of the 'QMHL ESOP Plan' is to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial
responsibility, to provide additional incentive to employees and to promote the success of the Group's business. The options issued under the
plan has a term of 4 years as provided in the stock grant agreement and vest based on the terms of individual grants. When exercisable, each
option is convertible into one equity share. The exercise price of option is between zero to Rs.8,248/- (USD 128). The ordinary shares
represented under QMHL ESOP Plan are subject to certain restrictions on transfer. The stock options are restricted for sale, pledge or transfer
prior to completion of successful listing of the Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited Shares on any stock exchanges. The holding company has
carried out an independent valuation of its ESOP grants for accounting and reporting purposes as on the grant dates.

Textual information (60)

Description of share-based payment arrangement
Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited (the Holding Company) has granted stock options (QMHL ESOP Plan) to certain directors and employees
of the Company. The purpose of the 'QMHL ESOP Plan' is to attract and retain the best available personnel for positions of substantial
responsibility, to provide additional incentive to employees and to promote the success of the Group's business. The options issued under the
plan has a term of 4 years as provided in the stock grant agreement and vest based on the terms of individual grants. When exercisable, each
option is convertible into one equity share. The exercise price of option is between zero to Rs.8,248/- (USD 128). The ordinary shares
represented under QMHL ESOP Plan are subject to certain restrictions on transfer. The stock options are restricted for sale, pledge or transfer
prior to completion of successful listing of the Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited Shares on any stock exchanges. The holding company has
carried out an independent valuation of its ESOP grants for accounting and reporting purposes as on the grant dates.

Textual information (61)

Description of vesting requirements for share-based payment arrangement
As per the QMHL ESOP plan, the options can be exercised any time after they vest. In other words, these options do not lapse, except for if
the employment of the Optionee is terminated for any reason whatsoever (including death or disability), the optionee shall have the option to
exercise the stock options that have vested prior to the termination of the optionee's service within a period of 90 days from the date of
optionee's termination.

Textual information (62)

Description of vesting requirements for share-based payment arrangement
As per the QMHL ESOP plan, the options can be exercised any time after they vest. In other words, these options do not lapse, except for if
the employment of the Optionee is terminated for any reason whatsoever (including death or disability), the optionee shall have the option to
exercise the stock options that have vested prior to the termination of the optionee's service within a period of 90 days from the date of
optionee's termination.

Textual information (63)

Description of maximum term of options granted for share-based payment arrangement
The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding as at 31 March 2018 was 2.28 years (31 March 2017: 1.35
years). The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year was Rs. 4,448/- (31 March 2017: Rs.9,295/-). The weighted
average exercise price of the outstanding option is Rs.5,325/- (31 March 2017: Rs. 1,772/-) The holding company has not recharged any cost
for ESOPs granted to the employees of company.

Textual information (64)

Description of maximum term of options granted for share-based payment arrangement
The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding as at 31 March 2018 was 2.28 years (31 March 2017: 1.35
years). The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year was Rs. 4,448/- (31 March 2017: Rs.9,295/-). The weighted
average exercise price of the outstanding option is Rs.5,325/- (31 March 2017: Rs. 1,772/-) The holding company has not recharged any cost
for ESOPs granted to the employees of company.
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Textual information (65)

Disclosure of share-based payment arrangements [Text Block]
Note 35: Share Based Payments

Employee Share Option Scheme

Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited (the Holding Company) has granted stock options (QMHL ESOP Plan) to
certain directors and employees of the Company. The purpose of the 'QMHL ESOP Plan' is to attract and retain
the best available personnel for positions of substantial responsibility, to provide additional incentive to
employees and to promote the success of the Group's business. The options issued under the plan has a term of
4 years as provided in the stock grant agreement and vest based on the terms of individual grants.

When exercisable, each option is convertible into one equity share. The exercise price of option is between zero
to Rs.8,248/- (USD 128).

The ordinary shares represented under QMHL ESOP Plan are subject to certain restrictions on transfer. The
stock options are restricted for sale, pledge or transfer prior to completion of successful listing of the Quikr
Mauritius Holding Limited Shares on any stock exchanges. The holding company has carried out an
independent valuation of its ESOP grants for accounting and reporting purposes as on the grant dates.

The following table illustrates the movements in share options issued during the year:

31 March
2018

31
March
2017

Opening balance 9,38,953 8,74,239

Transfer pursuant to the Scheme (Refer note 40) - 11,729

Granted during the year 1,79,042 92,589

Exercised during the year (150) (-)

Forfeited during the year (1,984) (39,604)

Cancelled during the year (33,421) (-)

Outstanding at end of period 10,82,440 9,38,953

Options exercisable at end of period 9,63,227 681388

As per the QMHL ESOP plan, the options can be exercised any time after they vest. In other words, these
options do not lapse, except for if the employment of the Optionee is terminated for any reason whatsoever
(including death or disability), the optionee shall have the option to exercise the stock options that have vested
prior to the termination of the optionee's service within a period of 90 days from the date of optionee's
termination.

The weighted average remaining contractual life for the share options outstanding as at 31 March 2018 was 2.28
years (31 March 2017: 1.35 years). The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year was Rs.
4,448/- (31 March 2017: Rs.9,295/-).

The weighted average exercise price of the outstanding option is Rs.5,325/- (31 March 2017: Rs. 1,772/-)

The holding company has not recharged any cost for ESOPs granted to the employees of company.

Fair Value of Options Granted:

All ESOPs granted during the year have a strike price of USD 0, 56,47 and 128 and have no performance
conditions attached to them. ESOPs with strike price of zero, behave like a Restricted Stock Units ("RSU") in
the nature of Equity. Quikr Mauritius Holding Limited has allotted share capital to new investor at USD 143.29
during the year. The fair value of the option is determined based the benchmarking of this recent third party
issue of share capital by holding Company. The forfeiture rate during the vesting period is factored in
estimating the number of stock options. The impact of the fair value of the options granted as an expense is Rs.
4,703/- (31 March 2017: Rs. 6,236/- ) for the Company.

Assumptions
31 March
2018

31
March
2017

Grant date
12
October
2017

12
October
2017

Grant date share option price* (USD) 143.29 143.29 143.29

Exercise price per option (USD) 56 47 -

Expected Life 1004
days

1257
days

Risk free interest rates 1.66% 1.95%

Expected Annual Volatility of Shares 26.73% 30.73%

Attrition rate 25% 25% 25%

Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
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[613000] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017

Disclosure of earnings per share [TextBlock] Textual information (66) 
[See below]

   Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

      Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

      Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

   Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

      Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

      Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -202.92 [INR/shares] -291.14

   Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity 
   [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity -22,517 -32,307

      Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent 
      entity including dilutive effects 

0 0

   Weighted average shares and adjusted weighted average shares [Abstract] 
      Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding [shares] 1,10,96,734 [shares] 1,10,96,734

      Adjusted weighted average shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

Textual information (66)

Disclosure of earnings per share [Text Block]
Note 27: Earnings per share

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

(Loss) attributable to equity shareholders of parent (22,517) (32,307)

Nominal value of each equity share (in Rupees) 10 10

Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 1,10,96,734 1,10,96,734

Loss per share - Basic and diluted (in Rupees) (202.92) (291.14)

 

[610900] Notes - First time adoption

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2017 

to 
31/03/2018

01/04/2016 
to 

31/03/2017
Disclosure of first-time adoption [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has adopted Ind AS first time No No


